
Form 1 UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Date filed DFFICIAL

Page 1 WASHINGTON, D.C.20549 (MM/DD/YY): USE
Execution APPLICATION FOR, AND AMENDMENTS TO APPLICATION FOR, ONLY

Page REGISTRATION AS A NATIONAL SECURITIES EXCHANGE OR EXEMPTION 06/25/19
FROM DFr:lCTDaTinM pilDCilaMT TO CFCTinN 4 OF TMF FYCMaNGF a T

WARNING: Failure to keep this form current and to file accurate supplementary information on a timely basis, or the failure to
keep accurate books and records or otherwise to comply with the provisions of law applying to the conduct of the applicant
would violate the federal securities laws and may result in disciplinary, administrative, or criminal action,

INTENTIONAL MISSTATEMENTS OROMISSIONS OF FACTS MAY CONSTITUTE CRIMINAL VIOLATIONS

O APPLICATION AMENDMENT
Nasdaq GEMX, LLC1. State the name of the applicant:

2. Provide the applicant's primary street address (Do not use a P.O.Box):

151 W. 42nd Street, New York, NY 10036

3. Provide the applicant's mailing address (if different):

Office of General Counsel 96C V

805 King Farm Blvd., Rockville, MD 20850

4. Provide the applicant's business telephone and facsimile number:
Phone:301-978-8400/Fax:301-978-8472

(Telephone) (Facsimile)

5. Provide the name, title, and telephone number of a contact employee:

Angela Dunn Principal Associate General Counsel 215-496-5692

(Name) (Title) (Telephone Number)

6. Provide the name and address of counsel for the applicant:

Edward S.Knight

805King Farm Blvd.
Rockville, MD 20850 19003678

December 31
7. Provide the date applicant's fiscal year ends:

8. Indicate legal status of applic nt: ÜCorporation Sole Proprietorship O Partnership
Limited Liability Company Other (specify):

Ifother than a soleproprietor, indicate the date and place where applicant obtained its legal status (e.g.state

where incorporated, place where partnership agreement was filed or where applicant entity was formed):
(a) Date (MM/DD/YY): 5 30/2017 (b) State/Country of formation: Delaware

(c) Statute under which applicant was organized:

EXECUTION: The applicant consents that service of any civil action brought by , or notice of any proceeding before, the Securities and
Exchange Commission in connection with the applicant's activities may be given by registered or certified mail or confirmed telegram to the

applicant's contact employee at the main address.or mailing address if different, given in items 2 and 3. The undersigned, being first duly
sworn, deposes and says t t he/she has executed this form on behalf of , and with the authority of , said applicant. The undersigned and
applicant represent t at t nformation and statements cont #dlini including exhibits, schedules, or other documents attached hereto,

and other inforrr9 fi ith, all of which are m urrent, true, and complete.
Date: ey,for Nasdaq GEMX, LLC

( / . (Name of applicant)
- 4 . rsC.€ y, SVP,Coroorate Secretary

By: : 3
(Sig ture) •., (Printed Name and Title)

Subscribed d sworn fore me this Â¶ &\ 4/9 b

My Commis ion expir 7 ( 4/)-e Cou te of

rage must always be completed|EIIII Sitt original, manual signature and notarization.
Miix notary stamp or seal where applicable.
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ftINasdag
805 KING FARM BLVD.
ROCKVILLE, MD 20850

June 25, 2019

Via Overnight Mail r)G

U.S.Securities and Exchange Commission
Division of Trading and Markets
Office of Market Supervision
100 F Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20549

Re: Form 1 - Amendments of June 25, 2019

Dear Sir of Madam:

Pursuant to Rule 6a-2 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,Nasdaq
GEMX, LLC submits its annual amendment to Form 1. If you have any questions, please
call me at 301-978-8493.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Cayne
Principal Associate General Counsel



Nasdaq GEMX, LLC

EXHIBITS

Exhibit A Articles of Incorporation, By-Laws, and Rules

The information is available at

http://nasdaqGEMX.cchwallstreet.com. The Exchange certifies that
the information available at such location is accurate as of its date.

Exhibit B All Written Rulings, Settled Practices having the effects of Rules and
Interpretations.

The information is available at

http://nasdaqGEMX.cchwallstreet.com. The Exchange certifies that
the information available at such location is accurate as of its date.

Exhibit C Subsidiaries and Affiliates of the Exchange (asof 6/25/2019)

All information required under Exhibit C for the subsidiariesand
affiliates of the Exchange is listed in the attachment for Exhibit C and
is kept up-to-date and available to the Commission and the
public upon request. The Exchange certifies that the information
available at such location is accurate as of its date.

Exhibit D Financial Statements for each Subsidiary and Affiliate of the Exchange
(asof 6/25/2019)

The unconsolidated financial statements for the latest fiscal year that is
required under Exhibit D for the subsidiariesand affiliates of the
Exchange is listed in the attachment for Exhibit D and is kept up-to-date
and available to the Commission and the public upon request.

Exhibit E Operation of Electronic Trading System

Not applicable.

Exhibit F Forms: Membership and Member

The information is available at http://business.nasdag.com/trade/US-
Options/GEMX.html. The Exchange certifies that the information
available at such location is accurate as of its date.

Exhibit G Forms: Financial Statements, Reports,or Questionnaires

This information is kept up-to-date and available to the Commission and
the public upon request.



Exhibit H Forms: Company Listings

Not applicable.

Exhibit I Financial Statement of Exchange

The audited financial statements for Nasdaq GEMX, LLC are attached.
The audited financial statements contained in the Form 10-K for
Nasdaq, Inc. for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2018 are attached
andare available at

https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/l120193/000l1201931900000
2/ndagl231201810-k.htm

Exhibit J List of Officers, Governors, and Members of Standing Committees

This information is kept up-to-date and available to the Commission and

the public upon request.

Exhibit K List of Shareholders or Partners of the Exchange

1. Full legal name;
2. Title or Status;
3. Date title or status was acquired;
4. Approximate ownership interest; and
5. Whether the person hascontrol, a term that is defined in the

instructions to this Form.

International Securities Exchange Holdings, Inc. ("ISE Holdings") is the
sole shareholderof Nasdaq GEMX, LLC, a Delaware corporation. ISE
Holdings is, in turn, wholly owned by Nasdaq, Inc. All additional
information required under Exhibit K for Nasdaq, Inc.can be found in
the Amendments to Form 1 filed separately by The Nasdaq Stock
Market, LLC. Nasdaq GEMX, LLC certifies that the information
required under Exhibit K is kept up-to-date and is available to the
Commissionand the public uponrequest.

Exhibit L Membership Criteria.

The information is available at

http://www.nasdaqtrader.com/Trader.aspx?id=membership. The
Exchange certifies that the information available at such location is
accurate as of its date.

Exhibit M Membership Information

This information is kept up-to-date andavailable to the Commission and
the public upon request.
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Exhibit N Schedule of Securities

This information is kept up-to-date and available to the Commission and
the public upon request.
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Nasdaq GEMX,LLC

FORM 1- Amendment of June 2019

EXHIBITC



Subsidiaries and Affiliates of the Exchangel

U.S.Entities

1. A.S.A.P.Advisor Services, Inc.

2. BoardVantage, Inc.

3. Boston Stock Exchange Clearing Corporation

4. BWise Internal Control, Inc. (sold 2019)

5. Channel Capital Group Inc.

6. Cinnober Americas Inc.

7. Consolidated Securities Source LLC

8. Content Services, LLC

9. Curzon Street Acquisition, LLC

10. Directors Desk, LLC

11. Dorsey, Wright & Associates, LLC

12. ETC Acquisition Corp.

13. eVestment Alliance Holdings, Inc.

14. eVestment Alliance Holdings, LLC

15. eVestment Alliance, LLC

16. eVestment, Inc.

17. ExactEquity, LLC

18. Execution Access, LLC

19. FinQloud LLC

20. FINRA/NASDAQ Trade Reporting Facility LLC

21. FTEN, Inc.

22. Fundspire, Inc.

23. Global Network Content Services, LLC

24. GlobeNewswire, Inc.

25. Granite Redux, Inc.

26. GraniteBlock, Inc

27. Inet Futures Exchange, LLC

i This list doesnot include not-for-profit entities or branches of any of the subsidiaries or affiliates.



28. International Securities Exchange Holdings, Inc.

29. ISE ETF Ventures LLC

30. Kleos Managed Services Holdings, LLC

31. Kleos Managed Services, L.P.

32. Longitude LLC

33. Nasdaq BX, Inc.

34. Nasdaq Capital Markets Advisory LLC

35. Nasdaq Commodities Clearing LLC

36. Nasdaq Corporate Services, LLC

37. Nasdaq Corporate Solutions, LLC

38. NASDAQ Energy Futures, LLC

39. Nasdaq Execution Services, LLC

40. NASDAQ Futures, Inc.

41. NASDAQ Global, Inc.

42. Nasdaq, Inc.

43. Nasdaq Information, LLC

44. Nasdaq International Market Initiatives, Inc.

45. Nasdaq ISE, LLC

46. Nasdaq MRX, LLC

47. NASDAQ OMX (San Francisco) Insurance LLC

48. NASDAQ OMX BX Equities LLC

49. NasdaqPHLXLLC

50. Nasdaq Technology Services, LLC

51. Norway Acquisition LLC

52. NPM Securities, LLC

53. HXSquare

54. Operations & Compliance Network, LLC

55. Public Plan IQ Limited Liability Company

56. SecondMarket Labs, LLC

57. SecondMarket Solutions, Inc.

58. SMTX, LLC



59. Strategic Financial Solutions, LLC

60. Sybenetix Inc.

61. The Nasdaq Options Market LLC

62. The NASDAQ Private Market, LLC

63. The Nasdaq Stock Market LLC

64. The Options Clearing Corporation

65. The Stock Clearing Corporation of Philadelphia

66. U.S.Exchange Holdings, Inc.

Non-U.S. Entities

1. 2157971Ontario Ltd

2. AB Nasdaq Vilnius

3. AS eCSD Expert

4. AS Pensionikeskus AS

5. BoardVantage (HK) Limited (liquidated 2018)

6. BoardVantage (UK) Limited

7. BoardVantage Singapore Pte.Limited (liquidated 2018)

8. BWise B.V.(sold 2019)

9. BWise Beheer B.V.(sold 2019)

10. BWise Germany GmbH (sold 2019)

11. BWISE Holding B.V. (sold 2019)

12. Cinetics AB

13. Cinnober AB

14. Cinnober Financial Technology AB

15. Cinnober Financial Technology North AB

16. Clearing Control CC AB (liquidated 2017)

17. Curzon Street Holdings Limited

18. Ensoleillement Inc.

19. Egypt for Information Dissemination Company

20. Eignarhaldsfelagid Verdbrefathing hf. (liquidated 2018)

21. eVestment Alliance (UK) Limited



22. eVestment Alliance Australia Pty Ltd

23. eVestment Alliance Hong Kong Limited

24. Indxis Ltd

25. Irisium AB

26. Irisium Ltd

27. LLC "SYBENETIX UKRAINE"

28. Longitude S.A.

29. Marketwire China Holding (HK) Ltd.

30. Minium Financial Technology AB

31. Minium Financial Technology Ltd

32. Nasdaq (Asia Pacific) Pte.Ltd.

33. Nasdaq AB

34. Nasdaq Australia Holding Pty Ltd

35. Nasdaq Broker Services AB

36. Nasdaq Canada Inc.

37. Nasdaq Clearing AB

38. Nasdaq Copenhagen A/S

39. Nasdaq Corporate Solutions (India) Private Limited

40. Nasdaq Corporate Solutions International Limited

41. Nasdaq CSD Iceland hf.

42. Nasdaq CSD SE

43. NasdaqCXC Limited

44. Nasdaq Exchange and Clearing Services AB

45. Nasdaq France SAS

46. Nasdaq Germany GmbH

47. Nasdaq Helsinki Ltd

48. Nasdaq Holding AB

49. Nasdaq Holding Denmark A/S

50. Nasdaq Holding Luxembourg Sárl

51. Nasdaq Iceland hf.

52. Nasdaq International Ltd



53. Nasdaq Korea Ltd.

54. Nasdaq Limited

55. Nasdaq NLX Limited

56. Nasdaq Nordic Ltd

57. NASDAQ OMX Europe Ltd

58. Nasdaq Oslo ASA

59. Nasdaq Pty Ltd

60. Nasdaq Riga, AS

61. Nasdaq Stockholm AB

62. Nasdaq Tallinn AS

63. Nasdaq Technology (Japan) Ltd

64. Nasdaq Technology AB

65. Nasdaq Technology Canada Inc.

66. Nasdaq Technology Energy Systems AS

67. Nasdaq Technology Italy Srl

68. Nasdaq Teknoloji Servisi Limited Sirketi

69. Nasdaq Treasury AB

70. Nasdaq Vilnius Services UAB

71. OMX Netherlands B.V.

72. OMX Netherlands Holding B.V.

73. OMX Treasury Euro AB

74. OMX TreasuryEuro Holding AB

75. PerTrac Financial Solutions Hong Kong Limited

76. Quandl, Inc.

77. Scila AB

78. Shareholder.com B.V.

79. Simplitium Ltd

80. Simplitium Services Ltd

81. SMARTS (Asia) Ltd

82. SMARTS Broker Compliance Pty Ltd

83. SMARTS Market Surveillance Pty Ltd



84. Sybenetix Limited

85. TopQ Software Limited

86. Whittaker & Garnier Limited



Nasdaq GEMX,LLC

FORM 1- Amendment of June 2019

EXHIBIT D



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -The NASDAQ Stock Market LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 104
Investments 34

Total Receivables - Net 137,830

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 172,110

Margin Deposits & Default Fund

Total Current Assets 310,078

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 76,860
Goodwill 923,564

Other intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 14,808

Other Long Term Assets 43,422

Total Long Term Assets 1,058,653

Total Assets 1,368,732

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 20,456

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC 85,057
Accrued Personnel Costs 53,514

Deferred Revenue 35,954

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 53,302

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 248,283

Total Long Term Debt

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 59,282

Non-current deferred revenue 35,259

All Other Long Term Liabilities 4,704



Long Term Liabilities 99,244

Total Liabilities 347,526

EQUITY
Common Stock Total 0

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 909,831

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)

Total Retained Earnings I l 1,375

Proportional Ownership Equity

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 1,021,205
Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 1,021,205

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 1368,732

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -A.S.A.P.Advisor Services, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 1,470,054

Corporate Services 214,435
Global Information Services 241,167

Market Technology Revenues 7,001

Other Revenues 28,707

Total Revenues 1,961,364

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates (887,041)

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees (313,141)

Total Cost of Revenues (1,200,182)

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 761,183



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 137,804

Marketing and Advertising 13,336

Depr and Amortization 36,454

Professional and Contract Services 20,139

Computer Ops and Data Communication 59,259

Occupancy 15,300

Regulatory 8,301

General Administrative and Other 37,566

Merger Related Expenses Total 1,061

Total Operating Expenses 329,220

Operating Income 431,963

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 2,911

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 434,873

Income Tax Provisions 73,816

Net Income 361,057

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 361,057



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -A.S.A.P.Advisor Services, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 373
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 6,335
Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets -

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 6,708

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill 20,841

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes (575)

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 20,266

Total Assets 26,974

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 26,913

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue 17

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 26,930

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 26,930

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) l

Total Retained Earnings 43

Proportional Ownership Equity

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 44

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 44

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 26,974

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -A.S.A.P.Advisor Services, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 381

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 381

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 381



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits (64)

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 58

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 55

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 49

Operating Income 333

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 333

Income Tax Provisions (321)

Net Income 654

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. 654



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -BoardVantage, Inc.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 13,637
Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets 33,710

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 47,347

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 5,477

Goodwill 140,412

Other Intangibles 86,215

Non Current Deferred Taxes 6,182

Other Long Term Assets 344

Total Long Term Assets 238,631

Total Assets 285,978

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 957
SEC 3la Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 1,211

Deferred Revenue 19,500

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (429)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 21,239

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 25,049

Non-current deferred revenue 1,419

All Other Long Term Liabilities 2,661



Long Term Liabilities 29,129

Total Liabilities 50,368

EQUITY
Common Stock Total

Common Stock in Treasury Total

Additional Paid in Capital 196,516

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (1)

Total Retained Earnings 39,095

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 235,610

Non Controlling Interest

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity 235,610

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 285,978

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -BoardVantage, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 0

Corporate Services 46,480
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 46,480

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 46,480



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 8,019

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr andAmortization 9,710

Professional and Contract Services 1,620

Computer Ops and Data Communication 1,573

Occupancy 1,356

Regulatory 0

General Administrative and Other 2,484

Merger Related Expenses Total 345

Total Operating Expenses 25,109

Operating Income 21,370

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expeinse 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity (93)

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 21,277

Income Tax Provisions 5,582

Net Income 15,695

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 15,695



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Boston Stock Exchange Clearing Corporation

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 73

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 73

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles 1,400
Non Current Deferred Taxes · -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 1,400

Total Assets 1,473

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs

Deferred Revenue

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (59)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities (59)

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 379
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 379

Total Liabilities 320

EQUITY
Common Stock Total

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 2,204

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings (1,051)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 1,154
Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity 1,154

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 1,473

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Boston Stock Exchange Clearing Corporation

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services . O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 0

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 1

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 1

Operating Income (1)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts 0

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Salesof Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (1)

Income Tax Provisions 13

Net Income (14)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (14)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -BWise Internal Control, Inc.(sold 2019)

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 1,391
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 3,602
Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 1,240

Margin Deposits & Default Fund

Total Current Assets 6,232

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes (91)

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets (91)

Total Assets 6,142

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 313

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 722

Deferred Revenue 3,673

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (676)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 4,031

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability (9)
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities (9)

Total Liabilities 4,023

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital (2,315)

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings 4,433

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 2,119

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 2,119

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 6,142

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -BWise Internal Control, Inc. (sold 2019)

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 0

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 11,672



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 5,294

Marketing and Advertising 74

Depr and Amortization 0

Professional and Contract Services 4,797

Computer Ops and Data Communication 10

Occupancy 259

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 450

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 10,884

Operating Income 788

Total Interest Income 6

Total Interest Expense (26)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 12

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss - 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 768

Income Tax Provisions 203

Net Income 565

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 565



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Channel Capital Group Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 0
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 2,827

Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets -

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 2,827

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill 288

Other Intangibles 553
Non Current Deferred Taxes (296)

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 545

Total Assets 3,372

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 2,994

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue 3

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 2,997

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 150
Non-current deferred revenue

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 150

Total Liabilities 3,146

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital . -

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 1

Total Retained Earnings 225

Proportional Ownership Equity , -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 226

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 226

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and ,
Stockholders Equity 3,372

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Channel Capital Group Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services (1)

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues (1)

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues (1)



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 40
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 17

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 57

Operating Income (58)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (58)

Income Tax Provisions (207)

Net Income 150

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 150



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Cinnober Americas Inc.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: New entity in 2019 - No data in 2018



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Consolidated Securities Source LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: No data in 2018



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Content Services, LLC
(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: New entity in 2018 - No data in 2018



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Curzon Street Acquisition, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets -

Margin Deposits & Default Fund

Total Current Assets -

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill 6

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 6

Total Assets 6

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 6
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases
Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations
Current Liabilities 6

Total Long Term Debt

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 6

EQUITY

Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital -

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings -

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity -

Non Controlling Interest .
Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity -

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 6

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Curzon Street Acquisition, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 0

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 0

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 0

Operating Income 0

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal • O

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Salesof Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 0

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income 0

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 0



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Directors Desk, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 1,892
Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets 65,523

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 67,416

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill 6,573

Other Intangibles 387
Non Current Deferred Taxes 129

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 7,089

Total Assets 74,505

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 18
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue 6,968

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 107

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 7,093

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 1,343
Non-current deferred revenue 77

All Other Long Term Liabilities 603



Long Term Liabilities 2,023

Total Liabilities 9,116

EQUITY

Common Stock Total

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 4,581

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings . 60,808

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 65,389

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 65,389

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 74,505

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Directors Desk, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 18,923
Global Information Services 0

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 18,923

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 18,923



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 55
Professional and Contract Services 6

Computer Ops and Data Communication 156

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 637

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 855

Operating Income 18,068

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 18,068

Income Tax Provisions 5,288

Net Income 12,780

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 12,780



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Dorsey, Wright & Associates, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments 96

Total Receivables - Net 3,922
Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 78,070

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 82,088

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 1,374

Goodwill 82,417

Other Intangibles 130,034

Non Current Deferred Taxes (157)

Other Long Term.Assets 42

Total Long Term Assets 213,711

Total Assets 295,798

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 1,207

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 1,739
Deferred Revenue 655

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases

Other Accrued Liabilities (1,455)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 2,147

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 62
Non-current deferred revenue 141

All Other Long Term Liabilities 1



Long Term Liabilities 203

Total Liabilities 2,350

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 226,389

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings 67,060

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 293,449

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 293,449

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 295,798

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Dorsey, Wright & Associates, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues (7)

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 28,306

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 28,298

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 28,298



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 4,788

Marketing and Advertising 257

Depr and Amortization 3,034

Professional and Contract Services 1,009

Computer Ops and Data Communication 2,147

Occupancy 342

Regulatory 0

General Administrative and Other 1,388

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 12,965

Operating Income 15,333

Total Interest Income 1

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0

Dividend and Investment Income (5)

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts 0

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 15,329

Income Tax Provisions 1

Net Income 15,328

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 15,328



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -ETC Acquisition Corp.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 4,164
Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 86

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 4,251

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets -

Total Assets 4,251

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 5
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 5

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 5

EQUITY

Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 4,159

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings 87

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 4,246
Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 4,246

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 4,251

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -ETC Acquisition Corp.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 0

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 0

Operating Income 0

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 0

Income Tax Provisions 2

Net Income (2)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (2)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -eVestment Alliance Holdings, Inc.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 91,798
Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 41

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 91,839

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill 107,156

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 6

Other Long Term Assets 431,644

Total Long Term Assets 538,806

Total Assets 630,645

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 195,698
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (26)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 195,672

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 86
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 86

Total Liabilities 195,758

EQUITY

Common Stock Total

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 431,644

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 232

Total Retained Earnings 3,010

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 434,887

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 434,887

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 630,645

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -eVestment Alliance Holdings, Inc.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 3,130

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 3,130

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues . 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 3,130



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 0

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0
Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 26

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 26

Operating Income 3,104

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Salesof Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 3,104

Income Tax Provisions 24

Net Income 3,080

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 3,080



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidatèd Balance Sheet -eVestment Alliance Holdings, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets -

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes

Other Long Term Assets 431,644

Total Long Term Assets 431,644

Total Assets 431,644

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases
Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities -

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities -

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 431,644

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings -

Proportional Ownership Equity

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 431,644

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 431,644

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 431,644

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -eVestment Alliance Holdings, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 0

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 0

Marketing and Advertising . 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 0

Operating Income 0

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net . O

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 0

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income 0

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 0



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -eVestment Alliance, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 10,391
Investments

Total Receivables - Net 308,155

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 21,292

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 339,838

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 7,438
Goodwill 63,150

Other lntangibles 266,593

Non Current Deferred Taxes 5,529

Other Long Term Assets 184

Total Long Term Assets 342,893

Total Assets 682,731

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 145,309

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 4,076

Deferred Revenue 59,159

Current Portion of Long Term Debt

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 6,622

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 215,166

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 70,241

Non-current deferred revenue 1,398

All Other Long Term Liabilities 7,793



Long Term Liabilities 79,432

Total Liabilities 294,598

EQUITY

Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 378,049

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) I14

Total Retained Earnings 9,970

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 388,133

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 388,133

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 682,731

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -eVestment Alliance, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 62,742

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 62,742

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues lessCost of Revenues 62,742



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 47,429

Marketing and Advertising 1,228

Depr and Amortization 20,540
Professional and Contract Services 3,130

Computer Ops and Data Communication 6,447

Occupancy 1,285

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other - 4,254

Merger Related Expenses Total (952)

Total Operating Expenses 83,362

Operating Income (20,621)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts 0

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (20,621)

Income Tax Provisions (3,621)

Net Income (17,000)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (17,000)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -eVestment, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 73
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 26,089

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 4,900

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 31,063

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill 238,077

Other Intangibles 22,550

Non Current Deferred Taxes (867)

Other Long Term Assets 483,714

Total Long Term Assets 743,475

Total Assets 774,538

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 1,618

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations

Current Liabilities 1,618

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 6,255
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 6,255

Total Liabilities 7,873

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital . 765,707

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (6)

Total Retained Earnings 963

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 766,664

Non Controlling Interest

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity 766,664

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 774,538

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -eVestment, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brolierage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits (2)

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 3,300
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0

General Administrative and Other (1)

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 3,298

Operating Income (3,298)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense. 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (3,298)

Income Tax Provisions (1,231)

Net Income (2,067)

Net (income)expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (2,067)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -ExactEquity, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 20

Margin Deposits & Default Fund

Total Current Assets 20

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets -

Total Assets 20

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue

Current Portion of Long Term Debt

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities -

Total Long Term Debt

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 0
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 0

Total Liabilities 0

EQUITY
Common Stock Total

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital -

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings 20

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 20

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 20

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 20

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -ExactEquity, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services 0

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 0

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related Expenses Total (20)

Total Operating Expenses (20)

Operating Income 20

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 20

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income 20

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 20
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Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -FinQIoud LLC
(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: not in HFM - not a fully owned entity FinQloud LLC
(formerly Urban Labs LLC)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -FINRA/NASDAQ Trade Reporting Facility LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments

Total Receivables - Net 8,498
Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 72,564

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 81,062

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 1,046
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 5

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 1,051

Total Assets 82,113

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 2,406

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC
Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 2,406

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 283
Non-current deferred revenue

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 283

Total Liabilities 2,689

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 4,000

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings 75,424

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 79,424

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 79,424

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 82,113

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -FINRA/NASDAQ Trade Reporting Facility LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 25,569

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 6,272

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 31,841

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 31,841



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising (2)

Depr and Amortization 280
Professional and Contract Services 1,056

Computer Ops and Data Communication 95

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 11,206

General Administrative and Other 1,053

Merger Related Expenses Total . O

Total Operating Expenses 13,687

Operating Income 18,154

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 18,154

Income Tax Provisions 5,237

Net Income 12,918

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 12,918



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -FTEN, Inc.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 2,838
Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets 175,882

Margin Deposits & Default Fund

Total Current Assets 178,720

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 1,540

Goodwill 585,835

Other Intangibles 47,093
Non Current Deferred Taxes 107

Other Long Term Assets 52,385

Total Long Term Assets 686,960

Total Assets 865,680

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 186
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 202

Deferred Revenue 165

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 1,835

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 2,389

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability (136,860)
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities I10



Long Term Liabilities (136,750)

Total Liabilities (134,361)

EQUITY
Common Stock Total

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 1,462,210

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (27)

Total Retained Earnings (462,142)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 1,000,042

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 1,000,042

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 865,680

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -FTEN, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues (2,070)

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 0

Market Technology Revenues 15,862
Other Revenues 12

Total Revenues 13,804

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees (4)

Total Cost of Revenues (4)

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 13,800



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 1,110

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 9,005
Professional and Contract Services 626

Computer Ops and Data Communication 5,074
Occupancy 275

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 827

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 16,917

Operating Income (3,118)

Total Interest Income 10

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (3,107)

Income Tax Provisions (1,810)

Net Income (1,297)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (1,297)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Fundspire, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 0
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 1,524
Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets -

Margin Deposits & Default Fund

Total Current Assets 1,524

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes (52)

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets (52)

Total Assets 1,472

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 1,422
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 1,422

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 0
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 0

Total Liabilities 1,422

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 16

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)

Total Retained Earnings 34

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 50

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 50

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 1,472

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Fundspire, Inc.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 1

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 1

Operating Income (1)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (1)

Income Tax Provisions (35)

Net Income 34

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 34



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Global Network Content Services, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 17
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 11

Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets 247

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 275

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets -

Total Assets 275

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses (6)

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities (6)

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 1



Long Term Liabilities 1

Total Liabilities (5)

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 180

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings 100

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 280

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity 280

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 275

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Global Network Content Services, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 39



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional andContract Services 26

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 26

Operating Income 12

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 12

Income Tax Provisions 3

Net Income 9

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 9



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -GlobeNewswire, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net (3)
Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 53,820

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 53,817

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net

Goodwill 12,684

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes (6)

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 12,678

Total Assets 66,495

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 10
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 2

Deferred Revenue

Current Portion of Long Term Debt

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 9

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 20

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 6
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 87



Long Term Liabilities 93

Total Liabilities 114

EQUITY

Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 13,653

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings 52,728

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 66,381

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 66,381

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 66,495

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -GlobeNewswire, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services 0

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 10
Professional and Contract Services 5

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy (62)

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 28

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses (19)

Operating Income 19

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts 0

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity (348)

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (329)

Income Tax Provisions (97)

Net Income (232)

Net (income)expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (232)



, Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Granite Redux, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents
Investments

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets -

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets -

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net
Goodwill 19,841

Other Intangibles
Non Current Deferred Taxes 617

Other Long Term Assets 88,784

Total Long Term Assets 109,241

Total Assets 109,241

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses -

SEC 3la Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 4,896

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 4,896

Total Long Term Debt

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 19,404
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities



Long Term Liabilities 19,404

Total Liabilities 24,300

EQUITY
Common Stock Total - -

CommonStock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 88,784

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings (3,842)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 84,941

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 84,941

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 109,241

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Granite Redux, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues lessCost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 0

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0

Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 0

Operating Income 0

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves . O

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 0

Income Tax Provisions 4,191

Net Income (4,191)

Net (income)expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (4,191)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -GraniteBlock, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net

Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets -

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill 8,556

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 0

Other Long Term Assets 33,238

Total Long Term Assets 41,793

Total Assets 41,793

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 2,789

Current Debt Obligations . -

Current Liabilities 2,789

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 7,264
Non-current deferred revenue

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 7,264

Total Liabilities 10,053

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 33,238

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings (1,498)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 31,740
Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 31,740

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 41,793

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -GraniteBlock, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 0

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 0

Operating Income 0

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 0

Income Tax Provisions 1,647

Net Income (1,647)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (1,647)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Inet Futures Exchange, LLC
(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: No data in 2018



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -International Securities Exchange Holdings, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net (4,540)
Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets (13,889)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets (18,429)

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill - 549,456

Other Intangibles 592,996

Non Current Deferred Taxes (471)

Other Long Term Assets 131,877

Total Long Term Assets 1,273,858

Total Assets 1,255,429

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 97,690
SEC 3la Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (1,418)

Current Debt Obligations

Current Liabilities 96,271

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 170,560
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 170,560

Total Liabilities 266,831

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 937,500

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings 51,098

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 988,598

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 988,598

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 1,255,429

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -International Securities Exchange Holdings, Inc.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 0

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization l 1,362

Professional andContract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 11,362

Operating Income (11,362)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (11,362)

Income Tax Provisions 4,613

Net Income (15,975)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (15,975)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -ISE ETF Ventures LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: Not a separateLE in HFM- included in ISE entity



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Kleos Managed Services Holdings, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets

Total Long Term Assets -

Total Assets -

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC
Accrued Personnel Costs

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 4

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 4

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities



Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities 4

EQUITY

Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital

Accurilulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings (4)

Proportional Ownership Equity

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity (4)

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity (4)

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity -

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Kleos Managed Services Holdings, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 0

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 0

Operating Income 0

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 0

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income 0

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 0



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Kleos Managed Services, L.P.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net I13

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 2,734

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 2,847

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 5,110
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes (185)

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 4,925

Total Assets 7,772

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 79
SEC 3la Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 1,419

Deferred Revenue 60

Current Portion of Long Term Debt

Current Portion Capital Leases
Other Accrued Liabilities 1,638

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 3,196

Total Long Term Debt

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 1,587
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 25



Long Term Liabilities 1,613

Total Liabilities 4,809

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 1,512

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings 1,451

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 2,963

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 2,963

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 7,772

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Kleos Managed Services, L.P.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 4,918

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services I1,761

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 16,679

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 16,679



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 3,730

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 6,566

Professional and Contract Services 1,530

Computer Ops and Data Communication 1,015

Occupancy 990

Regulatory 0

General Administrative and Other 1,191

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 15,021

Operating Income 1,658

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 1,658

Income Tax Provisions 469

Net Income 1,189

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. 1,189



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Longitude LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents
Investments

Total Receivables - Net 1,553
Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 1,196

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 2,750

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 38
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 38

Total Assets 2,788

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 497

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC
Accrued Personnel Costs

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (17)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 480

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability (16)
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities (16)

Total Liabilities 463

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 2,598

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings (274)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 2,324

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 2,324

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 2,788

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Longitude LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 24

Total Revenues 24

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 24



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 18
Professional andContract Services 40

Computer Opsand Data Communication 15

Occupancy 27

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 153

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 253

Operating Income (229)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (229)

Income Tax Provisions (64)

Net Income (165)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (165)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq BX, Inc.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 7
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 900

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 10

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 917

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 448
Goodwill 31,048

Other Intangibles 49,184

Non Current Deferred Taxes (836)

Other Long Term Assets (1,900)

Total Long Term Assets 77,944

Total Assets 78,861

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 276
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC 65
Accrued Personnel Costs 9

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 40,068

Current Debt Obligations

Current Liabilities 40,418

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 13,424
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 30



Long Term Liabilities 13,454

Total Liabilities 53,872

EQUITY

Common Stock Total 8

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 50,227

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings (25,246)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 24,989

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity 24,989

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 78,861

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq BX, Inc.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 14,534

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues . O

Total Revenues 14,534

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates (4,177)

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees (452)

Total Cost of Revenues (4,628)

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 9,905



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 396

Professional and Contract Services 76

Computer Ops and Data Communication I13

Occupancy 0
Regulatory 821
General Administrative and Other 503

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 1,909

Operating Income 7,997

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 7,997

Income Tax Provisions 9,449

Net Income (1,453)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (1,453)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Capital Markets Advisory LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 350
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash 250

Other Current Assets 22

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 622

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets -

Total Assets 622

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 190

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 190

Total Long Term Debt

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 190

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 672

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings (241)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 432

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 432

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 622

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Capital Markets Advisory LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 45
Global Information Services 0

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 45

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 45



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 146

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 30

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 5

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 181

Operating Income (136)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts 0

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (136)

Income Tax Provisions (40)

Net Income (96)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (96)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Commodities Clearing LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets -

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets -

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net
Goodwill 75

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes (40)

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 35

Total Assets 35

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 22

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 1,687

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 1,709

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 12

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities



Long Term Liabilities 12

Total Liabilities 1,721

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total

Additional Paid in Capital 4,891

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)

Total Retained Earnings (6,577)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity (1,686)

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity (1,686)

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 35

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Commodities Clearing LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 0

Operating Income 0

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense .0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 0

Income Tax Provisions (22)

Net Income 22

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 22



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Corporate Services, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash& Equivalents I17
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 13,680

Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets 57,491

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 71,289

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 1,246
Goodwill 23,521

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 221

Other Long Term Assets 18,256

Total Long Term Assets 43,244

Total Assets 114,532

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 99
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC
Accrued Personnel Costs 279

Deferred Revenue (0)

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 6,677

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 7,054

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 554
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 176



Long Term Liabilities 730

Total Liabilities 7,784

EQUITY

Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 48,999

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 139

Total Retained Earnings 57,610

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 106,748

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 106,748

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 114,532

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Corporate Services, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 359
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues (1)

Total Revenues 358

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 358



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 102

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 601
Professional and Contract Services 74

Computer Ops and Data Communication 46

Occupancy (30)

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 80

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 873

Operating Income (515)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 913

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 398

Income Tax Provisions 2,508

Net Income (2,110)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. (2,110)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Corporate Solutions, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents ' -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 180,644

Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets 4,393

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 185,037

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net .19,062
Goodwill 131,949

Other Intangibles 18,878
Non Current Deferred Taxes 1,996

Other Long Term Assets 197,224

Total Long Term Assets 369,109

Total Assets. 554,146

LIABILITIES

Total APandAccruedExpenses 9,691
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 15,992

Deferred Revenue 5,753

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 100,497

Current Debt Obligations

Current Liabilities 131,933

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 17,723
Non-current deferred revenue

All Other Long Term Liabilities 938



Long Term Liabilities 18,661

Total Liabilities 150,594

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 449,368

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings (45,816)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 403,552

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 403,552

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 554,146

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Corporate Solutions, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues . 19

Corporate Services 90,412
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 2,003

Total Revenues 92,434

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 128,652



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 58,826

Marketing and Advertising 1,157

Depr and Amortization 13,027
Professional and Contract Services 47,607

Computer Ops and Data Communication 7,345

Occupancy 5,467

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 12,561

Merger Related Expenses Total 6,683

Total Operating Expenses 152,672

Operating Income (24,020)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Salesof Entity 76,215

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 52,195

Income Tax Provisions 15,334

Net Income 36,860

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 36,860



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -NASDAQ Energy Futures, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 2,892
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 2,698

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets -

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 5,590

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 1

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 1

Total Assets 5,591

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 7

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 5,179

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 5,186

Total Long Term Debt

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 5,186

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total

Additional Paid in Capital -

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings 405

Proportional Ownership Equity

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 405

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 405

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 5,591

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -NASDAQ Energy Futures, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 3,645

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services 0

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 3,645

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 3,645



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 253

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 2,133

Occupancy 25
Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 90

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 2,501

Operating Income 1,145

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense (127)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 1,018

Income Tax Provisions 332

Net Income 686

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 686



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Execution Services, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 14,951
Investments 250

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash 250

Other Current Assets 5,684

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 21,134

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill 5,569

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 7

Other Long Term Assets 10

Total Long Term Assets 5,586

Total Assets 26,720

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 2,254
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 243

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 18

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 2,515

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability (185)
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 30



Long Term Liabilities (156)

Total Liabilities 2,359

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 26,308

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings (1,947)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 24,361

Non Controlling Interest

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity 24,361

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 26,720

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Execution Services, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 32,217

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 32,217

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0
Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees (29,314)

Total Cost of Revenues (29,314)

Revenues lessCost of Revenues 2,903



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 995

Marketing and Advertising 0
Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 73

Computer Ops and Data Communication 18

Occupancy 27

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 123

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 1,235

Operating Income 1,668

Total Interest Income 58

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Salesof Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 1,727

Income Tax Provisions 464

Net Income 1,263

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 1,263



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -NASDAQ Futures, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 719
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 601

Current Restricted Cash 3,249

Other Current Assets 3,270

Margin Deposits & Default Fund

Total Current Assets 7,839

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 384
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles
Non Current Deferred Taxes (51)

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 332

Total Assets 8,172

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 706

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 478

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 9

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 1,194

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability (15)
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 4



Long Term Liabilities (12)

Total Liabilities 1,182

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 40,393

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings (33,404)

Proportional Ownership Equity . -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 6,989

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 6,989

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 8,172

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -NASDAQ Futures, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 6,575

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 0

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 6,575

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees (7,285)
Total Cost of Revenues (7,285)

Revenues less Cost of Revenues (710)



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 2,495

Marketing and Advertising 106

Depr andAmortization 225
Professional and Contract Services 1,450

Computer Ops and Data Communication 2,028

Occupancy 471

Regulatory 784
General Administrative and Other 985

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 8,544

Operating Income (9,254)

Total Interest Income 127

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Salesof Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (9,127)

Income Tax Provisions (2,723)

Net Income (6,404)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. (6,404)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -NASDAQ Global, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 29
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 421

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 382,297

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 382,746

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 23,714

Other Long Term Assets 4,614,713

Total Long Term Assets 4,638,427

Total Assets 5,021,173

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 752
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC
Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 207,017

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 207,770

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 2
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities I1,523



Long Term Liabilities 11,525

Total Liabilities 219,295

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 4,634,412

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (295,967)

Total Retained Earnings 463,433

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 4,801,879

Non Controlling Interest

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 4,801,879

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 5,021,173

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -NASDAQ Global, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services 0

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 0

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 0

Operating Income (0)

Total Interest Income 15,128

Total Interest Expense (2,816)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes . 12,312

Income Tax Provisions 34,380

Net Income (22,068)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (22,068)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdag, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 102,488
Investments 38,777

Total Receivables - Net 50,579

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 350,606

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 542,450

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 66,654
Goodwill 12,314

Other Intangibles 969
Non Current Deferred Taxes 32,705

Other Long Term Assets 9,986,517

Total Long Term Assets 10,099,159

Total Assets 10,641,610

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 327,418
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 40,961

Deferred Revenue 2,749

Current Portion of Long Term Debt 600,000

Current Portion Capital Leases
Other Accrued Liabilities 1,524,566

Current Debt Obligations 874,800
Current Liabilities 2,770,494

Total Long Term Debt 2,956,593

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 12,244
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 59,431



Long Term Liabilities 3,028,267

Total Liabilities 5,798,761

EQUITY

Common Stock Total 1,704

Common Stock in Treasury Total (296,344)

Additional Paid in Capital 2,655,705

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (18,644)

Total Retained Earnings 2,500,427

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 4,842,849

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity 4,842,849

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 10,641,610

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdag, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 2,578
Global Information Services 136,516

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 89,489

Total Revenues 228,582

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0 .

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 228,565



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 194,706

Marketing and Advertising 15,878

Depr and Amortization 12,950

Professional and Contract Services 52,309

Computer Ops and Data Communication 14,715

Occupancy 18,609

Regulatory 3
General Administrative and Other 26,874

Merger Related Expenses Total 9,209

Total Operating Expenses 345,255

Operating Income (116,690)

Total Interest Income 3,948

Total Interest Expense (161,618)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0

Dividend and Investment Income (807)

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity (44,488)

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (319,656)

Income Tax Provisions (26,372)

Net Income (293,283)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (293,283)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdag Information, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 54
Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 30,969

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 31,023

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes (2)

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets (2)

Total Assets 31,022

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrgedExpenses 86
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue 632

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities - 240

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 959

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 53



Long Term Liabilities 53

Total Liabilities 1,012

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 1,000

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings 29,010

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 30,010

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 30,010

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 31,022

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Information, LLC

(in tho'usands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 73

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 68,329

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 21

Total Revenues 68,423

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 68,423



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 0

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization · 0
Professional and Contract Services 42

Computer Ops and Data Communication 236

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 1,362

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 1,639

Operating Income 66,784

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income . O

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 66,784

Income Tax Provisions 19,177

Net Income 47,607

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 47,607



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdag International Market Initiatives, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 20

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 20

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 5

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 5

Total Assets 25

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 1
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC
Accrued Personnel Costs 131

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 1,969

Current Debt Obligations
Current Liabilities 2,100

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability (1)
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities



Long Term Liabilities (1)

Total Liabilities 2,100

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 3,642

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings (5,717)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity (2,075)

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity (2,075)

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 25

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq International Market Initiatives, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices • 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 382

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 1

Computer Ops and Data Communication 1

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 7

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 391

Operating Income (391)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (391)

Income Tax Provisions (109)

Net Income (283)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (283)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq ISE, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 54,390

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 120,832

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 175,222

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 7,878
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 613

Other Long Term Assets 71,582

Total Long Term Assets 80,072

Total Assets 255,295

LIABILITIES-

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 37,306
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC 3,047
Accrued Personnel Costs 3,191

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities . (I1,015)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 32,529

Total Long Term Debt

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 10,095
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 1,302



Long Term Liabilities 11,397

Total Liabilities 43,926

EQUITY

Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 100,248

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings I11,121

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 211,369

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 211,369

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 255,295

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq ISE, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 213,720

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 10,221

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 1,955

Total Revenues 225,896

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates (109,284)

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees (12,844)

Total Cost of Revenues (122,128)

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 103,768



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 5,375
Marketing and Advertising 45

Depr and Amortization 1,834
Professional and Contract Services 1,004

Computer Opsand Data Communication 2,262
Occupancy 1,531

Regulatory 848
General Administrative and Other 487

Merger Related Expenses Total - (1,927)

Total Operating Expenses 11,460

Operating Income 92,308

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0

Dividend and Investment Income (12)

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 8,082

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Salesof Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 100,377

Income Tax Provisions 26,180

Net Income 74,197

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. 74,197



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq MRX, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 1,252

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 2,729

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 3,981

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net
Goodwill -

Other lntangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 4

Other Long Term Assets 4,002

Total Long Term Assets 4,006

Total Assets 7,987

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses , 211
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC 38
Accrued Personnel Costs 2

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 191

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 442

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 0



Long Term Liabilities 0

Total Liabilities 442

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total

Additional Paid in Capital 5,191

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) . -

Total Retained Earnings 2,354

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 7,545

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 7,545

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 7,987

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq MRX, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 2,971

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 2,971

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees (271)

Total Cost of Revenues (271)

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 2,700



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 56

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 30

Computer Ops and Data Communication 128

Occupancy 32
Regulatory 306
General Administrative and Other 33

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 584

Operating Income 2,116

Total Interest Income l1

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Salesof Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 2,126

Income Tax Provisions 589

Net Income 1,537

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 1,537



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -NASDAQ OMX (San Francisco) Insurance LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 1,933

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 1,933

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill 17,336

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes (76)

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 17,260

Total Assets 19,193

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities -

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 1,504
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 42



Long Term Liabilities 1,546

Total Liabilities 1,546

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 24,713

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings (7,067)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 17,646

Non Controlling Interest

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity 17,646

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 19,193

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -NASDAQ OMX (San Francisco) Insurance LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 0

Operating Income 0

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 0

Income Tax Provisions 83

Net Income (83)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (83)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -NASDAQ OMX BX Equities LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments 10

Total Receivables - Net 7,547

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 93,082

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 100,639

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 325
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes

Other Long Term Assets 3,032

Total Long Term Assets 3,357

Total Assets 103,996

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 377
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC 9,962
Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 4,547

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities . 14,886

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability (61)
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 151



Long Term Liabilities 90

Total Liabilities 14,976

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital (15,300)

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings 104,320

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 89,020

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity 89,020

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 103,996

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -NASDAQ OMX BX Equities LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 142,975

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 23,659

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 231

Total Revenues 166,866

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates (69,318)

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees (45,070)

Total Cost of Revenues (114,389)

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 52,477



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 0

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 226
Professional and Contract Services 119

Computer Ops and Data Communication 247

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 786
General Administrative and Other 1,899

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 3,277

Operating Income 49,200

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 49,200

Income Tax Provisions (1)

Net Income 49,201

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. 49,201



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq PHLX LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 7
Investments I 1

Total Receivables - Net 22,151
Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets (440)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 21,729

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 38,664

Goodwill 503,610

Other Intangibles 270,176

Non Current Deferred Taxes 5,397

Other Long Term Assets 58,517

Total Long Term Assets 876,365

Total Assets 898,093

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses 2,423
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC 9,372

Accrued Personnel Costs 5,472
Deferred Revenue 332

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases

Other Accrued Liabilities 108,235

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 125,834

Total Long Term Debt

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 90,973
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 30,298



Long Term Liabilities 121,271

Total Liabilities 247,105

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 73,458

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (5,937)

Total Retained Earnings 583,467

Proportional Ownership Equity

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 650,988

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 650,988

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 898,093

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq PHLX LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 300,833

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services 18,315

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 345

Total Revenues 319,494

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates (141,202)

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees (38,935)

Total Cost of Revenues (180,137)

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 139,357



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 14,973

Marketing and Advertising 130

Depr and Amortization 10,744
Professional and Contract Services 702

Computer Ops and Data Communication 1,971
Occupancy (487)

Regulatory 3,935

General Administrative and Other . 6,802

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 38,768

Operating Income 100,589

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 8,082

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts 0

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 108,671

Income Tax Provisions 32,598

Net Income 76,072

Net (income)expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 76,072



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Technology Services, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents
Investments

Total Receivables - Net 0

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 84,620

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 84,620

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill

Other Intangibles
Non Current Deferred Taxes (567)

Other Long Term Assets 1,287

Total Long Term Assets 720

Total Assets 85,341

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 1,451
SEC31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 0

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 2,386

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 3,837

Total Long Term Debt

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 0



Long Term Liabilities 0

Total Liabilities 3,837

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 20,000

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings 61,504

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 81,504

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 81,504

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 85,341

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Technology Services, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 103,254

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 0

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 103,254

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 103,254



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 0

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 562

Computer Ops and Data Communication 53

Occupancy 19,554

Regulatory 0

General Administrative and Other 4,966

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 25,135

Operating Income 78,119

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 78,119

Income Tax Provisions 21,703

Net Income 56,416

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 56,416



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Norway Acquisition LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current A ssets I 1,054

Margin Deposits & Default Fund

Total Current Assets . 11,054

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets 23,321

Total Long Term Assets 23,321

Total Assets 34,375

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities -

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability
Non-current deferred revenue

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities -

EQUITY

Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 26,548

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) . (31)

Total Retained Earnings 7,858

Proportional Ownership Equity

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 34,375

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 34,375

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 34,375

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Norway Acquisition LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services 0

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues lessCost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 0

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional andContract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 0

Operating Income 0

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Salesof Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 0

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income 0

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 0



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -NPM Securities, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 800
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 1,641

Current Restricted Cash 250

Other Current Assets 37

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 2,728

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets -

Total Assets 2,728

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 1,906
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 12

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 1,918

Total Long Term Debt

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 1,918

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 1,050

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings (240)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 810

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 810

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 2,728

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -NPM Securities, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 7
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 7

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 7



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 0

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 93

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 25
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 118

Operating Income (111)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (111)

Income Tax Provisions (31)

Net Income (80)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (80)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -HXSquare
(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: not in HFM - Equity Investments - not 100% owned



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Operations & Compliance Network, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 1,543
Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 1,051

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 2,594

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets -

Total Assets 2,594

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC
Accrued Personnel Costs

Deferred Revenue (0)

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities (0)

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities (0)

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital -

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings 2,594

Proportional Ownership Equity

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 2,594
Non Controlling Interest

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 2,594

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and .

Stockholders Equity 2,594

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Operations & Compliance Network, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 2,968
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 2,968

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0
Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 2,968



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 0

Operating Income 2,968

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 2,968

Income Tax Provisions 820

Net Income 2,148

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 2,148



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Public Plan IQ Limited Liability Company

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,20 l 8

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 232

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 3

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 235

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net
Goodwill 1,264

Other Intangibles 2,951
Non Current Deferred Taxes 0

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 4,216

Total Assets 4,451

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 121
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue O

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (0)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 121

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 830
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 830

Total Liabilities 951

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 3,314

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings 186

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 3,500

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity 3,500

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 4,451

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Public Plan IQ Limited Liability Company

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services (5)

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues (5)

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues (5)



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 0

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 213
Professional and Contract Services 9

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy . 6

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 10

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 239

Operating Income (244)

Total Interest Income . O

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (244)

Income Tax Provisions (43)

Net Income (201)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (201)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -SecondMarket Labs, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 135

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets . 135

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles 486
Non Current Deferred Taxes

Other Long Term Assets

Total Long Term Assets 486

Total Assets 622

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases • -

Other Accrued Liabilities (33)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities (33)

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability (247)
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities (247)

Total Liabilities (280)

EQUITY

Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 1,622

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss)

Total Retained Earnings (720)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 902

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 902

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 622

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -SecondMarket Labs, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices . 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 405
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 4.

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 409

Operating Income (409)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (409)

Income Tax Provisions (144)

Net Income (265)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (265)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -SecondMarket Solutions, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 483
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets -

Margin Deposits & Default Fund

Total Current Assets 483

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill 6,533

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets 2,122

Total Long Term Assets 8,655

Total Assets 9,138

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 169

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 366

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 535

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 485
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 485

Total Liabilities 1,020

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 8,358

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings (240)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 8,119

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 8,119

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 9,138

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -SecondMarket Solutions, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 15
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 15

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 15



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 1

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 2

Operating Income 13

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 13

Income Tax Provisions 5

Net Income 9

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 9



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -SMTX, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 6,144
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 97

Current Restricted Cash 498

Other Current Assets 57

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 6,796

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill 198

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 198

Total Assets 6,994

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 19
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs

Deferred Revenue

Current Portion of Long Term Debt

Current Portion Capital Leases
Other Accrued Liabilities 2,676

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 2,695

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 7
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 7

Total Liabilities 2,702

EQUITY
Common Stock Total

Common Stock in Treasury Total

Additional Paid in Capital 500

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings 3,792

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 4,292

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 4,292

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 6,994

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -SMTX, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 5,434
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 5,434

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues lessCost of Revenues 5,434



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits (1)

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 1,340

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0
Occupancy 0

Regulatory 33
General Administrative and Other 35

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 1,406

Operating Income 4,027

Total.Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 4,027

Income Tax Provisions 1,382

Net Income 2,645

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 2,645



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Strategic Financial Solutions, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 715
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 34,220

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets I1,447

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 46,382

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 13
Goodwill 3,798

Other Intangibles 32,186
Non Current Deferred Taxes 6

Other Long Term Assets 611

Total Long Term Assets 36,614

Total Assets 82,997

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 14,501

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue 2,610

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 23

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 17,134

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 9,145
Non-current deferred revenue 45

All Other Long Term Liabilities 120



Long Term Liabilities 9,311

Total Liabilities 26,445

EQUITY
Common Stock Total

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 52,070

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 257

Total Retained Earnings 4,225

Proportional Ownership Equity

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 56,552

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 56,552

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 82,997

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Strategic Financial Solutions, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 0

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 3,297

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 3,297

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 3,297



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits (77)

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 2,337
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 82

Occupancy 423

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 199

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 2,965

Operating Income 332

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Salesof Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 332

Income Tax Provisions 422

Net Income (90)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (90)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Sybenetix Inc.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets -

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets -

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets -

Total Assets -

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 30
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases
Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 30

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 30

EQUITY

Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital -

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings (30)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity (30)

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity (30)

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Sybenetix Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 0

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services ' 0

Computer Ops and Data Communication 30

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 30

Operating Income (30)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (30)

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income (30)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (30)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -The Nasdaq Options Market LLC
(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: not a separateLE in HFM- included in NOS- EXCH entity



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -The NASDAQ Private Market, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 373
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 290

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 23

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 685

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 948
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles 1,558
Non Current Deferred Taxes 79

Other Long Term Assets 9,408

Total Long Term Assets 11,994

Total Assets 12,679

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 1,129
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 1,876

Deferred Revenue 13

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 25,897

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 28,915

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 100
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities (71)



Long Term Liabilities 29

Total Liabilities 28,944

EQUITY
Common Stock Total . -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 22,749

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings (39,014)

Proportional Oivnership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity (16,265)

Non Controlling Interest

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity (16,265)

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 12,679

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -The NASDAQ Private Market, LLC

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 335
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0

Other Revenues 1,286

Total Revenues 1,620

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 1,620



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 5,418

Marketing and Advertising 82

Depr and Amortization 569
Professional and Contract Services 575

Computer Ops and Data Communication 399

Occupancy 609

Regulatory 1
General Administrative and Other 565

Merger Related Expenses Total 65

Total Operating Expenses 8,285

Operating Income (6,664)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity (42)

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (6,706)

Income Tax Provisions 3

Net Income (6,709)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (6,709)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -The Options Clearing Corporation

(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: not in HFM - Equity Investments - not 100% owned



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -The Stock Clearing Corporation of Philadelphia

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 71

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 71

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets -

Total Assets 71

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 3

Current Debt Obligations -

. Current Liabilities 3

Total Long Term Debt

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability (6)
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 12



Long Term Liabilities 5

Total Liabilities 9

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 739

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings (677)

Proportional Ownership Equity

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 62

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 62

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 71

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -The Stock Clearing Corporation of Philadelphia

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 0

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 0

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0
Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 0

Operating Income 0

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0
Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 0

Income Tax Provisions 1

Net Income (1)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (1)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -US Exchange Holdings, Inc.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents · 202
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 77,812

Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets 71,382

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 149,395

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes (41)

Other Long Term Assets 937,500

Total Long Term Assets 937,459

Total Assets 1,086,855

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses (698)
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 8,510

Current Debt Obligations

Current Liabilities 7,812

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 8



Long Term Liabilities 8

Total Liabilities 7,820

EQUITY

Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 1,069,888

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) -

Total Retained Earnings 9,146

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 1,079,035

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 1,079,035

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 1,086,855

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -US Exchange Holdings, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 1,941

Total Revenues 1,941

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 1,941



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 0

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 0

Operating Income 1,941

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 1,941

Income Tax Provisions (536)

Net Income 2,477

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 2,477



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -2157971 Ontario Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 14

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets -

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 14

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets

Total Long Term Assets

Total Assets 14

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 15

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 15

Total Long Term Debt

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 15

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 1

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 0

Total Retained Earnings (1)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity (1)

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity (1)

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 14

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -2157971 Ontario Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0
Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 0

Operating Income (0)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Salesof Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (0)

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income (0)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (0)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -AB Nasdaq Vilnius

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 540
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 80

Current Restricted Cash 860

Other Current Assets 676

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 2,156

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 27

Other Long Term Assets (0)

Total Long Term Assets 27

Total Assets 2,182

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses 27
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 80

Deferred Revenue 28

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 28

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 163

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue . 55

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 55

Total Liabilities 218

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 3,654

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (835)

Total Retained Earnings (828)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 1,991

Non Controlling Interest (26)

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 1,965

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 2,182

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -AB Nasdaq Vilnius

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 398

Corporate Services 494
Global Information Services 83

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 544

Total Revenues 1,519

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 1,519



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 393

Marketing and Advertising 39

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 208

Computer Ops and Data Communication 101

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 23
General Administrative and Other 83

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 847

Operating Income 672

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 672

Income Tax Provisions 98

Net Income 575

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 575



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -AS eCSD Expert

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 157
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets (25)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 132

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets 81

Total Long Term Assets 81

Total Assets 213

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 8
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 0

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (14)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities (6)

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities (6)

EQUITY
Common Stock Total

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 35

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 65

Total Retained Earnings 118

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 219

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 219

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 213

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -AS eCSD Expert

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 50

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 50

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0
Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 50



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 1

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 41

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 1

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 43

Operating Income 7

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense (0)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts 0

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 7

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income 7

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 7



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -AS Pensionikeskus AS

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 630
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 196

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets (876)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets (50)

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 805
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 805

Total Assets 755

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 60
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 90

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (4)

Current Debt Obligations
Current Liabilities 146

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities 146

EQUITY
Common Stock Total 229

Common Stock in Treasury Total

Additional Paid in Capital 414

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (16)

Total Retained Earnings (19)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 609

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 609

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 755

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -AS Pensionikeskus AS

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 1,134

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 37

Total Revenues 1,171

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 1,171



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 377

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 70
Professional and Contract Services 265

Computer Ops and Data Communication 402

Occupancy 68

Regulatory 5
General Administrative and Other 31

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 1,217

Operating Income (46)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense (6)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (52)

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income (52)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (52)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -BoardVantage (HK) Limited (liquidated 2018)

(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: liquidated 2018



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -BoardVantage (UK) Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 47
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 184

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 232

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets . -

Total Long Term Assets -

Total Assets 232

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 23

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 23

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities 23

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 28

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) . (22)

Total Retained Earnings 203

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 209

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 209

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 232

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -BoardVantage (UK) Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues · 0

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues (1)

Total Revenues (1)

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues (1)



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 2

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 13

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy (0)

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other l

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 16

Operating Income (17)

Total Interest Income 2

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain(Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (15)

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income (15)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (15)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -BoardVantage Singapore Pte.Limited (liquidated 2018)
(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: liquidated 2018



Nadaq, Inc
Oncon te eShut -BWim RV.

Year En&d

makr 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current awa:

Cah & Eqasalms

Tno e vables Net 68 0

Cot R dcted Cah

GM Cuent Asses

NWn Mia & Rfadt FM

Tai Current Ama 13%

L ng To ham:

Totu Royre and Equiment - Net 10.381
Mwin

Non Com mfmed Taxa

QM æg Ten Mses 6

Tel ang Term Ma 10387

Tal Mts 11,@1

LRBILITES

Toul M æd Accmed Expsm 1,1U

SEC 31a Pa able to the SEC

Accmed Pmonel Cœts 1,536

aferred Roerme 6319

Current Po on of ngLe RM 310

cment mbt obligadons
Current Uabilitia 9J38

Total Log To mbt

Non Com mfmed Tn UaNiig
Non emot &fered moue

MI QMr Log To Uabiling

Læg Term LiaNlities

Tout Uabilities 9338

Stok Tod 258

Coon Stok in Tæase Toul

te eCCo hoive Incme (M)

Tod Redned Mngs

nia amNp Eque

Totd NASDAQ OMX SM½olders Equity 2JD

No CondUng Immt

No Codling Immt - UncDoliated SA

Tel guity 2JD

Toul Uabilides Non Conkolling Intered oc
mukholden Ruig 11,681

Nadaq, hc.
UncondidaM m ement of Income -Min RV.

(in momA unaudted)
Year R&d

makr 31, 2018

MVENTE

I I t on r ces

Naket Techde Rooms 0
QM Revoues 9,116

Tel Revenus 9,116

COST OF REVENUES

Bu e C ance and ExcMge Fem 0

Tai CM of Revenus 0

Revenua les CM of Revenus 31,892

mm nad nnd nefia 7,6%

Marketing ad Advertising 27

% as monindo %6%

åofessim ad comract Mees 13,194

C ute Ops and Dan Comaca im 13E

estradve and Me 40

Nieryr Related Exos Toul 58

Tel Ograting Exµnm 29,121

Omniing Inome 2,771

Tod Intet Rome

Tota Intet Expe (67)
Osind andInvestma Income - Intad 0

Gän (los ) on sale of st ategic intiatives 0

Evihd ad Investmot Inome 0

Inme from Uncooliáted hvestees - net 0

Gain (k>ss)foreip cocy conca

CMnge in otaxed reserves 0
Debt Covmion Evge 0

IC Incme &m Uncomoliáted Subsidig 0

Gen (Læs) m Mes of Ende 0

Impannt Læs 0

a Nating 0

Net Incme &fore Taxe 2,705

Income Tax Rovisions 0

Net Incme 2,705

Net (incDme) ex attribuuble to nœcodrollig intensa 0

Net heme attribuaNe to Nadaq, hc. L705



Nadaq, Inc.
Uncodidad &lance Sheet -BWise Rhær W

(in momeA maud ted)
Year En&d

&coar 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Maa:

Cah & 4evalems

Invenets

Tod Recevables - Net

Cet Resdcted Cah
QM at Ames (798)

Margin mposis & Defadt FM

Toul Current Ames (7%)

Long To Msets:

Tel hopay and Ruiment -Net

Mall 47,22

QM Mtagble 16,359
No Com Nferred Taxe

QM Læg Ten hwa 1,%

Toul ang Term Ama M,M7

Toul Maa 0,849

LRBILITIES

td AP and ccmed Exmes

Acom dPomel Cœts

Rfad Revenue

Cot Podon of Ung To RN

Cot Ponion Caphal Lea es
QM Accmed UaNiide

Carr DeubtObligatim

Toul L gnT e TavUaNii 4,R

l r T a 1tes

Mg Term LlaNiide 4,0%

Tel Uabilities 40%

EQMH
Com Sak Too

Com Stok in Trease Toul

Adddel hid in Ced 80.o5

Aomdated Me Cohmive Inœ WMs)

Tod Edned Edngs

Rwid MmMp Eque

Tal NASDAQ Om StoMolden' Muit 59,759

No Cordlig Intet

No Cætrollig Isot -Unconsdikte Suk

Tal guit 59,759

Tota I abeiliti on Cætroning Inard am

Nasdaq, Inc.
Uncondiata mament of Income -BWin Wheer BV

(in thome, mudted)
Yar En&d

maar 31, 2018

MVENUE

Nbsket Mas Romms 0

Cerate Mcm 0

GM Infondon Services 0

NMet Techde Ramos 0
akr Roenues 0

Tai Revenues 0

COST OF REVRTS

r e e 1 ance and Exc eFem

Tai CM of Revenus O

Revenua les CM of Revenus 0

Ownting Expum:

Copation and Beefia 0
NMedng ad Adveising 0

my au monindo 1,49
Rofession ad Contract Mm 0

coputer 4 a mm comacado 0
ocency o

Regdate O
Genn na ane dOde 0

Tel Opndng Exµnm I,M9

Ommting Income (1,49)

Tod Indst Mme 0

TotM Imot Expe (6)

Msiimd ad Mestma Income 0

Incme fra Unœnsolikted Matem - net 0

Gain (los ) fap cmocy conca 0

Choe in ætaxed reservo 0

Debt Coversion Exp 0

IGCIncme neomoli ed Subside 0

Impament as O

E Matng 0

Net Incme &fore Tans (1,455)

Income Tax Naisions (3Q)

Net Incme (1,093)

Net (income)exm aMbumble to nocatoning intensa 0

Net Incme attributaNe to Nadag, Inc. (1,093)



Nashg, hc.
Uncon htd nœ Shut -Min armoy GmbH

Year En&d

makr 31, 2018

C h & E a a 740

Tno e vables - Net 427
Cent Redcted Cah

QM Met Ames 243

NMin Dein & afaut FM

Toul Current Ama 5,40

ang Ten Mses:

Total Promrty and Equipent -Net

M I ebles

Non Cumnt mferred Taxes 391

QM ag Ten ases

Tal ang Term Ma 391

Toul has 5,800

LMBILITIES

W AP and Accmed Exmes 94

Accmed Pemmel Cœts 196

Rfod Romo 3257

Cmmt Podo of My To RN

Cmmt Podo Capid Base
GM Accmed UaWides 432

Cut mbt obliganom
Current Dabilitia 2,979

Tomi Los To mbt
Non Cumm Defmed Tax UaNlig

Non<mmt defend ævom

All QMr LM Tem EaNlides

Mg Term LiaNlities

Tal Uabilities 2,979

EQMH
Com Stok Tod

Com Stok in Twase Tod

Adda PedinCaed 280

Accedated me Cephoive Incme (M)

ToW Remined EaMngs 3,750

mmnimi mmNp Eque

Totd NASDAQ OMX SMñolden Equity 2,821

No CondUng Intent

No CondHng Immst - Uncodikted Sub

Tel guity 2,821

Tai Uabilides Non Cotrolling Inters oc
Mkholden quit 5,800

L on Ii ated Mtement of Income -BWin Ormany GmbH

(in momana, maudted) Year En&d

mc mkr 31, 2018

EVENUE

NMet Mices Revenues 0

cerate Men 0
Glob I Idormadon Senien 0

NMet Tecade Renæs 0
QMr Reymun 0

Totu Revenus 0

COST OF REVENUES

Ligeäty Rebata 0

Brokerage, Clearace æd Exchange Fees (0)

Toul Cost of Revenun (0)

Revenua les Com of Reverun 60%

Ograting Exynsa:

Comatim and Boeña 1,0½

NMetag ad Aamising 13

M ad Amonindon 0
Rofession ad Contract Mm 5,35

Caputer 4 ad Data Comacado 2
acomey

Rgdatog 0
mned Adenstradve a me 165

Merge Related ExE 64%0

Oprating Income (a)

TotM Intant Mme 0

T da n e meemacome - 6tod

Gan (læs) on see of stratgic innatives 0
Gadend ad Investment Mcme 0

Incme a Uncomolieted hvatees - net 0

Gan (los ) for:ip cocy comraca 0

Chme in utaxed arva O

n d Snide

Impemot as o
a Nating 0

Net Incme &fore Taxa (430

Income Tax Provisions (181)

Net Incme (249)

Net (incme)expe anbable to nocorollig intemsts 0

Net Inme attribut ble to Nasdaq, Inc. (249)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -BWISE Holding B.V.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets (3,212)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets (3,212)

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets 4,749

Total Long Term Assets 4,749

Total Assets 1,536

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities -

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities -

EQUITY
Common Stock Total

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 1,066

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 195

Total Retained Earnings 275

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 1,536

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 1,536

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 1,536

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -BWISE Holding B.V.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 0

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 0

Operating Income 0

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense (26)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (26)

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income (26)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (26)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Cinetics AB

(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: New entity in 2019 - No data in 2018



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Cinnober AB

(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: New entity in 2019 - No data in 2018



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Cinnober Financial Technology AB
(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: New entity in 2019 - No data in 2018



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Cinnober Financial Technology North AB
(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: New entity in 2019 - No data in 2018



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Clearing Control CC AB
(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: liquidated 2018



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Curzon Street Holdings Limited
(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: No data in 2018



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Ensoleillement Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets -

Margin Deposits & Default Fund

Total Current Assets -

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets I15,024

Total Long Term Assets 115,024

Total Assets 115,024

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 6

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC
Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 6

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 6

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 105,866

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (3)

Total Retained Earnings 9,155

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 115,018

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 115,018

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 115,024

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Ensoleillement Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 0

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 5

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 5

Operating Income (5)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0

Dividend and Investment Income 3,829

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating

Net Income Before Taxes 3,823

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income 3,823

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. 3,823



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Egypt for Information Dissemination Company

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments

Total Receivables - Net

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets -

Margin Deposits & Default Fund

Total Current Assets . -

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets -

Total Assets -

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs

Deferred Revenue

Current Portion of Long Term Debt

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities -

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities -

EQUITY
Common Stock Total

Common Stock in Treasury Total

Additional Paid in Capital -

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (737)

Total Retained Earnings 737

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity -

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity -

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Egypt for Information Dissemination Company

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 0

Corporate Services . O
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 0

Operating Income 0

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense . O

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 0

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income 0

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. 0



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Eignarhaldsfelagid Verdbrefathing hf.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 7,199
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 238

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 7,437

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Nori Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets 15,520

Total Long Term Assets 15,520

Total Assets 22,957

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 49

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 49

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue

All Other Long Term Liabilities



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 49

EQUITY
Common Stock.Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 15,950

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 1,257

Total Retained Earnings 5,702

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 22,908

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity 22,908

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 22,957

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Eignarhaldsfelagid Verdbrefathing hf.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 0

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services . O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation andBenefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 1

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 6

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 8

Operating Income (8)

Total Interest Income 669

Total Interest Expense (274)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal (27,582)

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income (126)

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 262

Income Tax Provisions 52

Net Income 210

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. 210



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -eVestment Alliance (UK) Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 10,233
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net I1,390
Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 1,101

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 22,724

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 66

Goodwill 7,714

Other Intangibles 41,067
Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets 157

Total Long Term Assets 49,004

Total Assets 71,728

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 19,592
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC
Accrued Personnel Costs 515

Deferred Revenue 9,401

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases
Other Accrued Liabilities (89)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 29,418

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 7,061
Non-current deferred revenue 135

All Other Long Term Liabilities 5



Long Term Liabilities 7,200

Total Liabilities 36,618

EQUITY

Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 43,926

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (1,993)

Total Retained Earnings (6,823)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 35,110

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 35,110

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 71,728

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -eVestment Alliance (UK) Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 6,019

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 6,019

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues lessCost of Revenues 6,019



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 5,368

Marketing and Advertising 394

Depr and Amortization 3,326
Professional and Contract Services 474

Computer Ops and Data Communication 14

Occupancy 521

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 716

Merger Related Expenses Total 106

Total Operating Expenses 10,918

Operating Income (4,900)

Total Interest Income 17

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 1

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (4,881)

Income Tax Provisions (590)

Net Income (4,291)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. (4,291)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -eVestment Alliance Australia Pty Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 2,464
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 4,216
Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 33

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 6,713

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill 1,460

Other Intangibles , 4,487
Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 5,947

Total Assets 12,660

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses 5,876
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 28

Deferred Revenue 900

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (18)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 6,785

Total Long Term Debt

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 1,346
Non-current deferred revenue 16

All Other Long Term Liabilities



Long Term Liabilities 1,362

Total Liabilities 8,147

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 6,340

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (705)

Total Retained Earnings (1,123)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 4,513

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 4,513

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 12,660

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -eVestment Alliance Australia Pty Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 279

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 279

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 279



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 418

Marketing and Advertising 6

Depr and Amortization 344
Professional and Contract Services 41

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0
Occupancy I I

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 53

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 873

Operating Income (593)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (593)

Income Tax Provisions (94)

Net Income (499)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (499)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -eVestment Alliance Hong Kong Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 8,428
Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets 220

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 8,648

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill 1,395

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 1,395

Total Assets 10,042

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 8,399
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 73

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (0)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 8,471

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 8,471

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total

Additional Paid in Capital

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (27)

Total Retained Earnings 1,598

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 1,572
Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 1,572

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 10,042

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -eVestment Alliance Hong Kong Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services 1,413

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 1,413

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues . 1,413



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 715

Marketing and Advertising 74

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 254

Computer OpsandData Communication 2
Occupancy 36

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 214

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 1,295

Operating Income 118

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense (0)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Salesof Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes I18

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income 118

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 118



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Indxis Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 92
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets (860)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets (768)

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 612
Goodwill 1,759

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 2,371

Total Assets 1,603

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses 29
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC
Accrued Personnel Costs 85

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (6)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 107

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 178



Long Term Liabilities 178

Total Liabilities 285

EQUITY
Common Stock Total

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 2,743

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (261)

Total Retained Earnings (1,165)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 1,318

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 1,318

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 1,603

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Indxis Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 1,033

Total Revenues 1,033

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues - 1,033



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 681

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 122
Professional and Contract Services 60

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 76 .
Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 36

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 976

Operating Income 57

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense (21)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 36

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income 36

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 36



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Irisium AB

(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: New entity in 2019 - No data in 2018



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Irisium Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: not in HFM - Equity Investments - not 100% owned



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -LLC "SYBENETIX UKRAINE"

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 247
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 114

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets I1

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 372

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 186
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles
Non Current Deferred Taxes

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 186

Total Assets 558

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses 0
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC
Accrued Personnel Costs l 16

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations
Current Liabilities 116

Total Long Term Debt

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 116

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total

Additional Paid in Capital 187

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 184

Total Retained Earnings 71

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 442

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity 442

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 558

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -LLC "SYBENETIX UKRAINE"

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 1,131

Total Revenues 1,131

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 1,131



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 771

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 81
Professional and Contract Services 16

Computer Ops and Data Communication 4

Occupancy 76

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 60

Merger Related Expenses Total . 3

Total Operating Expenses 1,010

Operating Income • 122

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 122

Income Tax Provisions 1

Net Income 121

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 121



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Longitude S.A.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 1,289
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 3,302
Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets (3,000)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 1,591

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes

Other Long Term Assets

Total Long Term Assets

Total Assets 1,591

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs (l)
Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities (1)

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue

All Other Long Term Liabilities



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities (1)

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 1,523

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 167

Total Retained Earnings (99)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 1,591
Non Controlling Interest

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 1,591

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 1,591

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Longitude S.A.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 3,666
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 3,667

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 3,667



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 22

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0

Professional and Contract Services 3,894

Computer OpsandData Communication 0

Occupancy 3
Regulatory 0

General Administrative and Other (225)

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 3,694

Operating Income (27)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense (5)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (32)

Income Tax Provisions 94

Net Income (126)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (126)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Marketwire China Holding (HK) Ltd.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 6
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets 81

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 87

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill 2,186

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 2,186

Total Assets 2,273

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 2,264
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (4)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 2,260

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities



Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities 2,260

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 24

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 1

Total Retained Earnings (12)

Proportional.Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 13

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 13

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 2,273

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Marketwire China Holding (HK) Ltd.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0

Other Revenues (9)

Total Revenues (9)

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues (9)



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 0

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 38

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 1

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other (47)

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses (8)

Operating Income (1)

Total Interest Income 2

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 1

Income Tax Provisions . 9

Net Income (8)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (8)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Minium Financial Technology AB
(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: No data in 2018



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Minium Financial Technology Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: No data in 2018



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdag (Asia Pacific) Pte.Ltd.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 617
Investments

Total Receivables - Net 2,163

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 412

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 3,193

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 57
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 57

Total Assets 3,249

LIABILITIES

Total APandAccruedExpenses 12
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 452

Deferred Revenue 2,036

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 226

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 2,726

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 2,726

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 1,012

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (13)

Total Retained Earnings (476)

Proportional Ownership Equity

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 523

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 523

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 3,249

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq (Asia Pacific) Pte.Ltd.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 8,085
Other Revenues 1,110

Total Revenues 9,195

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 9,195



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 2,447

Marketing and Advertising 23

Depr and Amortization 48
Professional and Contract Services 62

Computer Ops and Data Communication 6,155

Occupancy 277

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 355

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 9,366

Operating Income (171)

Total Interest Income 45

Total Interest Expense (0)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 62

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (64)

Income Tax Provisions 33

Net Income (97)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. (97)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq AB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 849
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 5,201

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets (399,642)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets (393,592)

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 3,838
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles
Non Current Deferred Taxes 359

Other Long Term Assets (3,191,418)

Total Long Term Assets (3,187,220)

Total Assets (3,580,813)

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 1,943
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC
Accrued Personnel Costs 372

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 414,635

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 416,950

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability I1
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 1,680



Long Term Liabilities 1,691

Total Liabilities 418,641

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital (4,189,888)

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 382,816

Total Retained Earnings (192,382)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity (3,999,454)

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity (3,999,454)

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity (3,580,813)

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq AB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues - 0

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 14,167

Total Revenues 14,167

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 14,167



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 3,217

Marketing and Advertising (2)

Depr and Amortization 314

Professional and Contract Services 3,334

Computer Ops and Data Communication 121

Occupancy 7,791
Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 370

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 15,144

Operating Income (977)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense (1,046)

Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 34,787

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0

Dividend and Investment Income 4,578

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 553

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss (215)

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 2,894

Income Tax Provisions 508

Net Income 2,386

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdag,Inc. 2,386



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Australia Holding Pty Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 16

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 16

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill 42,418

Other Intangibles 6,779
Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets 4,164

Total Long Term Assets 53,360

Total Assets 53,376

LIABILITIES

Total APandAccruedExpenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC
Accrued Personnel Costs

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases
Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities -

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 2,034
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 1,539



Long Term Liabilities 3,573

Total Liabilities 3,573

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 76,468

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (12,229)

Total Retained Earnings (14,435)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 49,803

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 49,803

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 53,376

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Australia Holding Pty Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0
Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation andBenefits 0

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 799
Professional andContract Services 0

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 0

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 799

Operating Income (799)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (798)

Income Tax Provisions (224)

Net Income (574)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (574)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Broker Services AB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31;2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 1,353
Investments 7,001

Total Receivables - Net 2,153

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 4,141

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 14,650

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 25
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 25

Total Assets 14,675

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 132
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC
Accrued Personnel Costs 503

Deferred Revenue 511

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 380

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 1,525

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 12
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 12

Total Liabilities 1,537

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 14,283

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (5,083)

Total Retained Earnings 3,938

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 13,138

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity 13,138

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 14,675

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Broker Services AB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 16,201

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 266

Total Revenues ' 16,467

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 16,467



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 1,681

Marketing and Advertising 3

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 713

Computer Ops and Data Communication 8,568

Occupancy 115
Regulatory 73
General Administrative and Other 565

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 11,718

Operating Income 4,749

Total Interest Income (17)

Total Interest Expense (0)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income (19)

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 4,713

Income Tax Provisions 1,058

Net Income 3,654

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 3,654



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Canada Inc.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 154
Investments

Total Receivables - Net 583

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 139

Margin Deposits & Default Fund

Total Current Assets 876

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 984
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 984

Total Assets 1,860

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses 892
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 351

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (81)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 1,161

Total Long Term Debt

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability
Non-current deferred revenue

All Other Long Term Liabilities 1,725



Long Term Liabilities 1,725

Total Liabilities 2,886

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 2,136

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 233

Total Retained Earnings (3,395)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity (1,026)

Non Controlling Interest

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity (1,026)

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 1,860

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Clearing AB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 3,833

Total Revenues 3,833

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 3,833



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 2,905

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 119
Professional and Contract Services l14

Computer Ops and Data Communication 49

Occupancy (298)

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 348

Merger Related Expenses Total (185)

Total Operating Expenses 3,051

Operating Income 782

Total Interest Income 9

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity (1,390)

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (599)

Income Tax Provisions 10

Net Income (610)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. (610)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Clearing AB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents (8,037)
Investments 122,034

Total Receivables - Net 8,458

Current Restricted Cash 9,437

Other Current Assets 181,449

Margin Deposits & Default Fund 4,742,372

Total Current Assets 5,055,713

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 113
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 7

Other Long Term Assets 658,671

Total Long Term Assets 658,792

Total Assets 5,714,505

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 31,742
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 1,491

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 4,847,093

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 4,880,327

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 49



Long Term Liabilities 49

Total Liabilities 4,880,375

EQUITY

Common Stock Total 28,075

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 1,112,909

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 172,943

Total Retained Earnings (479,796)

Proportional Ownership Equity

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 834,130

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 834,130

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 5,714,505

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Clearing AB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 47,634

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 513

Market Technology Revenues 5,871
Other Revenues 14

Total Revenues 54,032

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees (3)

Total Cost of Revenues (3)

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 54,029



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 5,179

Marketing and Advertising 331

Depr and Amortization 550

Professional and Contract Services 7,220

Computer Ops and Data Communication 19,034

Occupancy 310

Regulatory 1,298

General Administrative and Other 24,889

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 58,812

Operating Income (4,783)

Total Interest Income (587)

Total Interest Expense (354)

Dividend and Investment Income - Internal (10,957)

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0

Dividend and Investment Income 5,768

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 45

Income Tax Provisions (764)

Net Income 809

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 809



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Copenhagen A/S

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 1,667
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 6,865

Current Restricted Cash 4,792

Other Current Assets 40,240

Margin Deposits & Default Fund

Total Current Assets 53,565

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 248
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 325

Other Long Term Assets 166

Total Long Term Assets 738

Total Assets 54,303

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 1,429
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC
Accrued Personnel Costs i 1,892

Deferred Revenue 1,156

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 1,296

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 5,773

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue 2,019

All Other Long Term Liabilities 7,940



Long Term Liabilities 9,959

Total Liabilities 15,732

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 52,129

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (6,400)

Total Retained Earnings (7,158)

Proportional Ownership Equity

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 38,571

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 38,571

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 54,303

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Copenhagen A/S

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 21,173

CorporateServices 14,172
Global Information Services 18,423

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 2,449

Total Revenues 56,216

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 56,216



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 6,533

Marketing and Advertising 84

Depr and Amortization . 57
Professional and Contract Services 2,225

Computer Ops and Data Communication 4,017

Occupancy 753

Regulatory 1,151
General Administrative and Other 2,878

Merger Related Expenses Total 1

Total Operating Expenses 17,700

Operating Income 38,516

Total Interest Income 18

Total Interest Expense (35)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 31

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 38,530

Income Tax Provisions 8,295

Net Income 30,234

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 30,234



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Corporate Solutions (India) Private Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 10,282
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 1,676

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 179

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 12,138

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 4,542
Goodwill 781

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 618

Other Long Term Assets 1,039

Total Long Term Assets 6,981

Total Assets 19,119

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses 1,134
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC . -

Accrued Personnel Costs 1,511

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (1,812)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 834

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 611



Long Term Liabilities 611

Total Liabilities 1,445

EQUITY

Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 11,621

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (1,804)

Total Retained Earnings 7,857

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 17,674

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 17,674

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 19,119

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Corporate Solutions (India) Private Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 17,788

Total Revenues 17,788

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 17,788



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 7,547

Marketing and Advertising 50

Depr and Amortization 2,161
Professional and Contract Services 2,451

Computer Ops and Data Communication 816

Occupancy 1,965

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 1,314

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 16,305

Operating Income 1,483

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense (0)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Salesof Entity 1,835

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 3,318

Income Tax Provisions 385

Net Income 2,933

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 2,933



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Corporate Solutions International Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 6,095
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 5,121

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 63,962

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 75,178

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 4,638

Goodwill 64,870

Other Intangibles 5,818
Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets 416

Total Long Term Assets 75,741

Total Assets 150,919

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses . 1,844
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 549

Deferred Revenue 1,182

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases

Other Accrued Liabilities 2,375

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 5,950

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 5,950

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 136,691

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (21,107)

Total Retained Earnings 29,385

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 144,969

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 144,969

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 150,919

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Corporate Solutions International Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 28,955
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 17,234

Total Revenues 46,189

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 57,769



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 4,924

Marketing and Advertising 59

Depr and Amortization 2,810
Professional and Contract Services 37,301

Computer Ops and Data Communication 1,694

Occupancy 265

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 1,550

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 48,602

Operating Income 9,166

Total Interest Income 261

Total Interest Expense (0)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts 0

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 17,725

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 27,152

Income Tax Provisions 2,899

Net Income 24,253

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. 24,253



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq CSD Iceland hf.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 1,100
Investments 4,225
Total Receivables - Net 406

Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets 79

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 5,810

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 59
Goodwill -

Other intangibles
Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 59

Total Assets 5,869

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 244

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 235

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases
Other Accrued Liabilities 588

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 1,067

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 0
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities



Long Term Liabilities 0

Total Liabilities 1,068

EQUITY
Common Stock Total

Common Stock in Treasury Total

Additional Paid in Capital 4,631

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (1,908)

Total Retained Earnings 2,079

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 4,801

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 4,801

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 5,869

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq CSD Iceland hf.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 6,387

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 218

Total Revenues 6,605

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 6,605



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 1,038

Marketing and Advertising 5

Depr and Amortization 12
Professional andContract Services 798

Computer Ops and Data Communication 372

Occupancy 140

Regulatory 53

General Administrative and Other 1,334

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 3,753

Operating Income 2,852

Total Interest Income 271

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 12

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 3,135

Income Tax Provisions 614

Net Income 2,521

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 2,521



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq CSD SE

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents . I1,285
Investments 2,625

Total Receivables - Net 262

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets (4,808)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 9,364

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 48
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 2

Other Long Term Assets 2,673

Total Long Term Assets 2,723

Total Assets 12,087

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 7,408
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 149

Deferred Revenue 12

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases 5
Other Accrued Liabilities (52)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 7,521

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability
Non-current deferred revenue

All Other Long Term Liabilities 3



Long Term Liabilities 3

Total Liabilities 7,524

EQUITY

Common Stock Total 6,294

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital -

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 286

Total Retained Earnings (2,018)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 4,562

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 4,562

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 12,087

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq CSD SE

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 2,789

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0

Other Revenues 1,158

Total Revenues 3,948

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 3,948



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 937

Marketing and Advertising 21

Depr and Amortization 73
Professional and Contract Services 791

Computer Ops and Data Communication 590

Occupancy 93

Regulatory 124
General Administrative and Other 904

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 3,533

Operating Income 415

Total Interest Income 27

Total Interest Expense (39)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0

Dividend and Investment Income (30)

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 373

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income 373

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 373



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq CXC Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 15,673
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 3,210

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 68

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 18,951

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 2,247
Goodwill 54,874

Other Intangibles 64,510
Non Current Deferred Taxes (251)

Other Long Term Assets 5

Total Long Term Assets 121,384

Total Assets 140,336

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 493
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 613

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (1,732)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities (626)

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 19,548
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 0



Long Term Liabilities 19,548

Total Liabilities 18,922

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total

Additional Paid in Capital 115,024

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 2,736

Total Retained Earnings 3,654

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 121,414

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 121,414

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 140,336

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq CXC Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues I1,799

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 7,243

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 46

Total Revenues 19,088

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees (7)

Total Cost of Revenues (7)

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 19,081



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 1,858

Marketing and Advertising 46

Depr and Amortization 5,565
Professional and Contract Services 3,190

Computer Ops and Data Communication 718

Occupancy 347

Regulatory 169
General Administrative and Other 228

Merger Related Expenses Total (632)

Total Operating Expenses 11,490

Operating Income 7,592

Total Interest Income 166

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 7,758

Income Tax Provisions 2,098

Net Income 5,659

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 5,659



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Exchange and Clearing Services AB

(in thousands,unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 191
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 5,519

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets (20,564)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets (14,854)

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 25,261
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 35

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 25,296

Total Assets 10,442

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses 542
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 5,120

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (452)

Current Debt Obligations

Current Liabilities 5,210

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities , -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 5,210

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 142

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (1,628)

Total Retained Earnings 6,717

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 5,232

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 5,232

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 10,442

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Exchange and Clearing Services AB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December31,20l8

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 22

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 44,807
Other Revenues 37

Total Revenues 44,866

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues lessCost of Revenues 44,866



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 10,979

Marketing and Advertising 9

Depr and Amortization 6,647

Professional and Contract Services 2,443

Computer Ops and Data Communication 24,604

Occupancy 1,261

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 687

Merger Related ExpensesTotal (8)

Total Operating Expenses 46,622

Operating Income (1,756)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense (145)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0

Dividend and Investment Income 1,660

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0
Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (241)

Income Tax Provisions 255

Net Income (496)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (496)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq France SAS

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents (95)
Investments

Total Receivables - Net 105

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 1,361

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 1,371

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 81
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles (0)
Non Current Deferred Taxes 460

Other Long Term Assets I11

Total Long Term Assets 652

Total Assets 2,023

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 263

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 499

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 172

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 934

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 1,800
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 148



Long Term Liabilities 1,948

Total Liabilities 2,882

EQUITY
Common Stock Total 0

Common Stock in Treasury Total

Additional Paid in Capital -

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (242)

Total Retained Earnings (618)

Proportional Ownership Equity

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity (859)

Non Controlling Interest

Non Controlling Interest - Onconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity (859)

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 2,023

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq France SAS

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 5,228

Total Revenues 5,228

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 5,228



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 3,780

Marketing and Advertising 43

Depr and Amortization 22
Professional and Contract Services 93

Computer Ops and Data Communication 1

Occupancy 475

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 244

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 559

Total Operating Expenses 5,217

Operating Income 11

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense (0)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 130

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 140

Income Tax Provisions 123

Net Income 17

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 17



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Germany GmbH

(in thousands,unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 150
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 52

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 1,502

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 1,704

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 68
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets 33

Total Long Term Assets 101

Total Assets 1,805

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued.Expenses 40
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 103

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (236)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities (93)

Total Long Term Debt

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 489



Long Term Liabilities 489

Total Liabilities 396

EQUITY

Common Stock Total (1)

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 316

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 1

Total Retained Earnings 1,092

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 1,409
Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity 1,409

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 1,805

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Germany GmbH

(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services . O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 1,929

Total Revenues 1,929

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 1,929



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 841

Marketing and Advertising 13

Depr and Amortization 46
Professional and Contract Services 361

Computer Ops and Data Communication 344

Occupancy 309

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 135

Merger Related Expenses Total 34

Total Operating Expenses 2,084

Operating Income (155)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 396

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 241

Income Tax Provisions 21

Net Income 220

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 220



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Helsinki Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 419
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 4,549

Current Restricted Cash 4,932

Other Current Assets 38,589

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 48,489

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 68
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 170

Other Long Term Assets 8,587

Total Long Term Assets 8,824

Total Assets 57,314

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 882
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 1,102

Deferred Revenue 839

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 26,777

Current Debt Obligations

Current Liabilities 29,601

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue 1,840

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 1,840

Total Liabilities 31,440

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital (7,893)

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (12,685)

Total Retained Earnings 46,350

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 25,772

Non Controlling Interest 102

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 25,874

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 57,314

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Helsinki Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 18,204

Corporate Services 7,329
Global Information Services I1,753

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 376

Total Revenues 37,662

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0
Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues lessCost of Revenues 37,707



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 3,736

Marketing and Advertising 72

Depr and Amortization 109
Professional and Contract Services 3,248

Computer Ops and Data Communication 2,169

Occupancy 537
Regulatory 398

General Administrative and Other 2,056

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 12,326

Operating Income 25,382

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income (24,759)

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 622

Income Tax Provisions (154)

Net Income 777

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests (15)

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 762



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Holding AB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents (8,848)
Investments . -

Total Receivables - Net 2,900,835
Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 5,149

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 2,897,136

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets (4,157,748)

Total Long Term Assets (4,157,748)

Total Assets (1,260,612)

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses 15,826
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 490

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 52,501

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 68,817

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 9
Non-current deferred revenue

All Other Long Term Liabilities



Long Term Liabilities 9

Total Liabilities 68,826

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total

Additional Paid in Capital (4,145,107)

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 3,229,740

Total Retained Earnings (414,072)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity (1,329,438)

Non Controlling Interest

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity (1,329,438)

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity (1,260,612)

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Holding AB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 3,126

Total Revenues 3,126

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 3,126



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 1,983

Marketing and Advertising 9

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 370

Computer Ops and Data Communication 120

Occupancy 151

Regulatory 0

General Administrative and Other (1,562)

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 1,073

Operating Income 2,053

Total Interest Income 28

Total Interest Expense (203)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 1,878

Income Tax Provisions . 56,825

Net Income (54,947)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. (54,947)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Holding Denmark A/S

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 98
Investments

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 36,662

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 36,760

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets 52,129

Total Long Term Assets 52,129

Total Assets 88,889

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 12
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 139,051

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 139,064

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

AII Other Long Term Liabilities



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 139,064

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital (66,045)

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 28,359

Total Retained Earnings (12,488)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity (50,174)

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity (50,174)

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 88,889

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Holding Denmark A/S

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 0

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 14

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0

General Administrative and Other (0)

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 14

Operating Income (14)

Total Interest Income 89

Total Interest Expense (2,713)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (2,638)

Income Tax Provisions (578)

Net Income (2,060)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (2,060)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Holding Luxembourg Sárl

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents (26)
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 429

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 1,044,081

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 1,044,484

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets · 3,209,750

Total Long Term Assets 3,209,750

Total Assets 4,254,234

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses 685
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (526)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 159

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 3,932,146



Long Term Liabilities 3,932,146

Total Liabilities 3,932,305

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital (223,402)

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 458,408

Total Retained Earnings 86,923

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 321,929

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 321,929

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 4,254,234

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Holding Luxembourg Sárl

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues . 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues O

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees - 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 0

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 97

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 18

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 3

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 118

Operating Income (118)

Total Interest Income 29,607

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 29,489

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income 29,489

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 29,489



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Iceland hf.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 1,089
Investments 2,807

Total Receivables - Net 594

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 106

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 4,597

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 89
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 98

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 186

Total Assets 4,783

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 128
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 795

Deferred Revenue 391

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 369

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 1,683

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 2
Non-current deferred revenue 699

All Other Long Term Liabilities



Long Term Liabilities 701

Total Liabilities 2,385

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 10,890

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (5,930)

Total Retained Earnings . (2,561)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 2,399

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 2,399

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 4,783

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Iceland hf.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 2,189

CorporateServices 1,889
Global Information Services 165

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 361

Total Revenues 4,604

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues O

Revenues lessCost of Revenues 4,604



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 2,726

Marketing and Advertising 52

Depr and Amortization 23
Professional and Contract Services 347

Computer Ops and Data Communication 562

Occupancy 254
Regulatory 52
General Administrative and Other 637

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 4,652

Operating Income (48)

Total Interest Income 188

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0

Dividend and Investment Income (1)

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 139

Income Tax Provisions (1)

Net Income 140

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 140



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq International Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 456
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets 10,979

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 11,435

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 342
Goodwill

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 342

Total Assets 11,776

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses 632
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 1,725
Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 675

Current Debt Obligations

Current Liabilities 3,032

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 0



Long Term Liabilities 0

Total Liabilities 3,032

EQUITY
Common Stock Total

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 0

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (2,346)

Total Retained Earnings I1,090

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 8,744

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity 8,744

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 11,776

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq International Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 16,332

Total Revenues 16,332

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees . 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues lessCost of Revenues 16,332



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 9,942

Marketing and Advertising 990

Depr and Amortization 76

Professional and Contract Services 1,734

Computer Opsand Data Communication 249

Occupancy 903

Regulatory 41

General Administrative and Other 1,463

Merger Related Expenses Total 47

Total Operating Expenses 15,445

Operating Income 886

Total Interest Income 49

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 936

Income Tax Provisions 412

Net Income 524

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 524



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Korea Ltd.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 1,067
Investments

Total Receivables - Net (28)

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets (112)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 926

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets -

Total Assets 926

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 3
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 49

Deferred Revenue 180

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases
Other Accrued Liabilities 128

Current Debt Obligations

Current Liabilities 360

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 360

EQUITY
Common Stock Total 93

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 3

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (25)

Total Retained Earnings 495

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 566

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 566

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 926

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Korea Ltd.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 1,169
Global Information Services 0

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 1,169

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 1,175



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 338

Marketing and Advertising 3

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 44

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 41

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 36

Merger Related ExpensesTotal (0)

Total Operating Expenses 462

Operating Income 713

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense (3)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 6

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 716

Income Tax Provisions 150

Net Income 566

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 566



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 461
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 51,428

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 51,889

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 49
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets 60,011

Total Long Term Assets 60,060

Total Assets 111,948

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 161
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 1,437

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 89

Current Debt Obligations

Current Liabilities 1,687

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 1,687

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 106,470

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (805)

Total Retained Earnings 4,595

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 110,261

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 110,261

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 111,948

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues I1,179

Total Revenues 11,179

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 11,179



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 7,652

Marketing and Advertising 131

Depr and Amortization 66
Professional and Contract Services 564

Computer Ops and Data Communication 15

Occupancy 1,205
Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 921

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 10,553

Operating Income 626

Total Interest Income 2,989

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 93

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 3,709

Income Tax Provisions (288)

Net Income 3,997

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 3,997



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq NLX Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 167
Investments

Total Receivables - Net 12

Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets 4,010

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 4,189

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets -

Total Assets 4,189

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 2,669
SEC 3la Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 228

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 2,897

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 2,897

EQUITY

Common Stock Total (40)

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 103,924

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (354)

Total Retained Earnings (102,237)

Proportional Ownership Equity

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 1,293

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity 1,293

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 4,189

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq NLX Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0
Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 853

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 6

Computer Ops and Data Communication l

Occupancy 0

Regulatory . O

General Administrative and Other. 2,557

Merger Related Expenses Total 278

Total Operating Expenses 3,696

Operating Income (3,696)

Total Interest Income 5

Total Interest Expense (5)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (3,696)

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income (3,696)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (3,696)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Nordic Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 345
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 14,351
Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets 33,723

Margin Deposits & Default Fund

Total Current Assets 48,419

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 27

Goodwill 1,437

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 63

Other Long Term Assets 838,606

Total Long Term Assets 840,134

Total Assets 888,552

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses 16,643
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 302

Deferred Revenue 1,361

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 37,307

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 55,613

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue 2

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 2

Total Liabilities 55,615

EQUITY
Common Stock Total 42,121

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 1,104,359

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 45,785

Total Retained Earnings (359,485)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity · 832,781

Non Controlling Interest 157

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 832,938

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 888,552

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Nordic Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 3

Corporate Services 7,860
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 1,456

Total Revenues 9,319

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 10,540



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 1,359

Marketing and Advertising 6

Depr and Amortization 31

Professional and Contract Services 1,508

Computer Ops and Data Communication 167

Occupancy 285

Regulatory 10
General Administrative and Other 695

Merger Related Expenses Total (8)

Total Operating Expenses 4,054

Operating Income 6,486

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense (27)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0

Dividend and Investment Income (12,544)

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 4,610

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (1,475)

Income Tax Provisions 5

Net Income (1,480)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests (34)

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (1,515)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -NASDAQ OMX Europe Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 287
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 2,578

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 10,083

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 12,948

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 39
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles
Non Current Deferred Taxes 206

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 245

Total Assets 13,193

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 176

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 682

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 2,590

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 3,449

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 10



Long Term Liabilities . 10

Total Liabilities 3,459

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 38,963

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (1,820)

Total Retained Earnings (27,408)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 9,735
Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 9,735

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 13,193

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -NASDAQ OMX Europe Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 0

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 6,109

Total Revenues 6,109

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues lessCost of Revenues 6,109



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 4,611

Marketing and Advertising 20

Depr and Amortization 25
Professional and Contract Services 80

Computer Ops and Data Communication 151

Occupancy 437

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 673

Merger Related Expenses Total 94

Total Operating Expenses 6,091

Operating Income 19

Total Interest Income 57

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary • O

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity · 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 76

Income Tax Provisions 38

Net Income 37

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 37



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Oslo ASA

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents I1,045
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 1,777

Current Restricted Cash 833

Other Current Assets (406)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 13,249

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 74

Goodwill 5,768

Other Intangibles 1,238
Non Current Deferred Taxes 897

Other Long Term Assets 49

Total Long Term Assets 8,026

Total Assets 21,275

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses 819
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 574

Deferred Revenue 31

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases
Other Accrued Liabilities 4,296

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 5,719

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 321
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 28



Long Term Liabilities 349

Total Liabilities 6,068

EQUITY

Common Stock Total 0

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 15,703

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (7,098)

Total Retained Earnings 6,603

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equit 15,207

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 15,207

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 21,275

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Oslo ASA

(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 9,517

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services 2,163

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 38

Total Revenues 11,718

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 11,718



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 2,388

Marketing and Advertising 22

Depr and Amortization 9
Professional and Contract Services 758

Computer Ops and Data Communication 3,002

Occupancy (0)

Regulatory 222

General Administrative and Other 2,631

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 9,031

Operating Income 2,687

Total Interest Income 122

Total Interest Expense (17)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolillated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 2,792

Income Tax Provisions 879

Net Income 1,913

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 1,913



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Pty Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 2,073
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 401

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets (2,455)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 19

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 1,459
Goodwill 9,171

Other Intangibles 934
Non Current Deferred Taxes 1,248

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 12,813

Total Assets 12,833

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 685
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 4,247

Deferred Revenue 24

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (4,345)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 612

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability (62)

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 186



Long Term Liabilities 123

Total Liabilities 735

EQUITY
Common Stock Total 0

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 1,694

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (2,834)

Total Retained Earnings 13,237

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 12,098

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 12,098

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 12,833

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Pty Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 2,796
Global Information Services 0

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 21,911

Total Revenues 24,707

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 25,641



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 16,235

Marketing and Advertising 139

Depr and Amortization 501
Professional and Contract Services 2,419

Computer Ops and Data Communication 733

Occupancy 1,667
Regulatory 0

General Administrative and Other 2,003

Merger Related Expenses Total 11

Total Operating Expenses 23,707

Operating Income 1,934

Total Interest Income 49

Total Interest Expense (65)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts . O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 347

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 2,265

Income Tax Provisions 564

Net Income 1,701

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 1,701



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdag Riga, AS

(in thousands,unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 585
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 159

Current Restricted Cash 860

Other Current Assets 665

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 2,270

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 31

Other Long Term Assets (0)

Total Long Term Assets 31

Total Assets 2,301

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses 3
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 84

Deferred Revenue 15

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 16

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 118

Total Long Term Debt

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue 107

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 107

Total Liabilities 225

EQUITY

Common Stock Total (365)

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 3,962

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (627)

Total Retained Earnings (895)

Proportional Ownership Equity

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 2,076

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 2,076

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 2,301

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Riga, AS

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 247

Corporate Services 495
Global Information Services 17

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 579

Total Revenues 1,337

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 1,337



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 395

Marketing and Advertising 30

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services I15

Computer Ops and Data Communication I19

Occupancy 36

Regulatory 26
General Administrative and Other 131

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 852

Operating Income 485

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O

Dividend and Investment Income - Internal (7,205)

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 485

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income 485

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests (0)

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 485



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Stockholm AB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 3,510
Investments 34,822

Total Receivables - Net 23,635
Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets 127,483

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 189,450

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 792
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 5

Other Long Term Assets 6

Total Long Term Assets 803

Total Assets 190,253

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 23,050

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC
Accrued Personnel Costs 13,112

Deferred Revenue 4,839

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (2,557)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 38,444

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 940
Non-current deferred revenue 17,194

All Other Long Term Liabilities



Long Term Liabilities 18,133

Total Liabilities 56,577

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 12,974

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) . (47,304)

Total Retained Earnings 168,007

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 133,676

Non Controlling Interest . -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 133,676

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 190,253

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Stockholm AB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 83,867

CorporateServices 42,554
Global Information Services 51,033

Market Technology Revenues 15,761
Other Revenues 2,279

Total Revenues 195,494

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 195,494



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 26,885

Marketing and Advertising 863

Depr and Amortization 273
Professional and Contract Services I1,273

Computer Ops and Data Communication 27,570

Occupancy 1,692

Regulatory 635

General Administrative and Other 1,437

Merger Related Expenses Total 27

Total Operating Expenses 70,655

Operating Income 124,839

Total Interest Income (144)

Total Interest Expense (1)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0

Dividend and Investment Income (12,007)

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss . O

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes I12,687

Income Tax Provisions 18,914

Net Income 93,773

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 93,773



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Tallinn AS

(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 44
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 87

Current Restricted Cash 860

Other Current Assets 2,185

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 3,176

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 70
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes . 12

Other Long Term Assets 408

Total Long Term Assets 491

Total Assets 3,667

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses (2)

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC
Accrued Personnel Costs 173

Deferred Revenue

Current Portion of Long Term Debt

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 12

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 184

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability
Non-current deferred revenue I10

All Other Long Term Liabilities



Long Term Liabilities 110

Total Liabilities 293

EQUITY

Common Stock Total I

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 11,130

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (620)

Total Retained Earnings (7,138)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 3,373
Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 3,373

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 3,667

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Tallinn AS

(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 368

CorporateServices 449
Global Information Services 103

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 573

Total Revenues 1,493

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 1,561



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 537

Marketing and Advertising 32

Depr and Amortization 2
Professional and Contract Services 261

Computer Ops and Data Communication 103

Occupancy 61

Regulatory 10
General Administrative and Other 107

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 1,114

Operating Income 447

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 447

Income Tax Provisions 148

Net Income 300

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 300



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Technology (Japan) Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 359
Investments

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets (36)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 323

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 134
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes

Other Long Term Assets 596

Total Long Term Assets 730

Total Assets 1,053

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses (8)

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 233

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 31

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 256

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities 256

EQUITY

Common Stock Total (0)

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 84l

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (156)

Total Retained Earnings I11

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 797

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 797

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 1,053

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Technology (Japan) Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 2,712

Total Revenues 2,713

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 2,713



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 1,990

Marketing and Advertising 66

Depr and Amortization 41
Professional and Contract Services 44

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 172

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 245

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 33

Total Operating Expenses 2,591

Operating Income 121

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense (3)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Salesof Entity 10

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 129

Income Tax Provisions 57

Net Income 72

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. 72



Nasdaq, Inc.

Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Technology AB

(in thousands,unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 10,505
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 41,537
Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets (14,815)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 37,227

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 76,076
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 2,928

Other Long Term Assets 385,285

Total Long Term Assets 464,289

Total Assets 501,516

LIABILITIES

Total APandAccruedExpenses 6,052
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC

Accrued Personnel Costs 16,849

Deferred Revenue 45,447

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 1,472

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 69,821

Total Long Term Debt

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue 25,927

All Other Long Term Liabilities 60,093



Long Term Liabilities 86,020

Total Liabilities 155,841

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 82,786

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 12,120

Total Retained Earnings 250,769

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 345,675

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 345,675

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 501,516

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Technology AB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services 7

Market Technology Revenues 183,264
Other Revenues 7,842

Total Revenues 191,113

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 191,113



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 49,001

Marketing and Advertising 683

Depr and Amortization 13,940
Professional and Contract Services 58,046

Computer Ops and Data Communication 20,628

Occupancy 8,481

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 2,497

Merger Related ExpensesTotal (7)

Total Operating Expenses 153,269

Operating Income 37,844

Total Interest Income 19

Total Interest Expense (3,065)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net . 1,261

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 78

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 36,136

Income Tax Provisions 6,671

Net Income 29,465

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 29,465



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Technology Canada Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 141
Investments

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 998

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 1,138

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 298
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets

Total Long Term Assets 298

Total Assets 1,437

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 17
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 169

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases
Other Accrued Liabilities 2

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 188

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 188

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

CommonStock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 703

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (314)

Total Retained Earnings 860

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 1,249

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 1,249

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 1,437

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Technology Canada Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 1,782

Total Revenues 1,782

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues lessCost of Revenues 1,782



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 1,331

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 66
Professional and Contract Services 12

Computer Ops and Data Communication 91

Occupancy 95

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other I13

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 1,707

Operating Income 74

Total Interest Income 13

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 87

Income Tax Provisions 37

Net Income 51

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. 51



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Technology Energy Systems AS

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 164
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 13

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 2,147

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 2,324

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 4
Goodwill 408

Other Intangibles
Non Current Deferred Taxes 7

Other Long Term Assets 203

Total Long Term Assets 623

Total Assets 2,947

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses l1
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 153

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 73

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 237

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 49
Non-current deferred revenue

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 49

Total Liabilities 286

EQUITY
Common Stock Total 0

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 5,622

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (6,262)

Total Retained Earnings 3,301

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 2,661

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 2,661

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 2,947

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Technology Energy Systems AS

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 814

Total Revenues 814

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 814



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 565

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 28
Professional and Contract Services 58

Computer Ops and Data Communication 4

Occupancy 25

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 124

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 804

Operating Income 10

Total Interest Income 24

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Salesof Entity 25

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 58

Income Tax Provisions 24

Net Income 34

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 34



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Technology Italy Srl

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 147
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 559

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 706

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 12
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets

Total Long Term Assets 12

Total Assets 718

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 31
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 276

Deferred Revenue

Current Portion of Long Term Debt

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 23

Current Debt Obligations
Current Liabilities 330

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 330

EQUITY
Common Stock Total 1

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 149

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (539)

Total Retained Earnings 778

Proportional Ownership Equity

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 388

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 388

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 718

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Technology Italy Srl

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 1,655

Total Revenues 1,655

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 1,655



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 1,124

Marketing and Advertising 17

Depr and Amortization 5
Professional and Contract Services 24

Computer Ops and Data Communication 6

Occupancy 66

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 151

Merger Related Expenses Total (13)

Total Operating Expenses 1,380

Operating Income 276

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 19

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 295

Income Tax Provisions 53

Net Income 242

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 242



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Teknoloji Servisi Limited Sirketi

(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 20
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 39

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets l I

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 70

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 0
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 0

Total Assets 70

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses 0
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC
Accrued Personnel Costs 16

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (6)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 11

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 11

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 43

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (43)

Total Retained Earnings 59

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 59

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 59

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 70

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Teknoloji Servisi Limited Sirketi

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 251

Total Revenues 251

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues lessCost of Revenues 251



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 194

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 34

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 2

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 1

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 231

Operating Income 21

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense (0)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 21

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income 21

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 21



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Treasury AB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 262,436
Investments 55,394

Total Receivables - Net 5,186

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 97,393

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 420,410

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles
Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets 701,813

Total Long Term Assets 701,813

Total Assets 1,122,224

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 178

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 476

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 103,157

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 103,811

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 10
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 38



Long Term Liabilities 48

Total Liabilities 103,859

EQUITY

Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 968,173

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (87,869)

Total Retained Earnings 138,061

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 1,018,365

Non Controlling Interest

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 1,018,365

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 1,122,224

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Treasury AB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues . O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 335

Total Revenues 335

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 335



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 1,485

Marketing andAdvertising 3

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 63

Computer Ops and Data Communication 237

Occupancy 108

Regulatory 0

General Administrative and Other 5,745

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses .7,640

Operating Income (7,305)

Total Interest Income 7,108

Total Interest Expense (5,184)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 135,263

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 129,882

Income Tax Provisions 28,388

Net Income 101,494

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 101,494



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Nasdaq Vilnius Services UAB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 993
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 433

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 1,378

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 2,805

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 1,846
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles
Non Current Deferred Taxes 43

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 1,889

Total Assets 4,694

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses 145
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 1,432

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (623)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 954

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 954

EQUITY
Common Stock Total 1,256

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital -

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (25)

Total Retained Earnings 2,509

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 3,739

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity 3,739

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 4,694

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Nasdaq Vilnius Services UAB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 8,544
Other Revenues 7,116

Total Revenues 15,660

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 15,660



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits . 9,935

Marketing and Advertising 96

Depr and Amortization 312
Professional and Contract Services 779

Computer Ops and Data Communication 913

Occupancy 1,424

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 2,478

Merger Related Expenses Total 46

Total Operating Expenses 15,982

Operating Income (322)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense (1)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 10,945

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 164

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (159)

Income Tax Provisions (68)

Net Income (92)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (92)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -OMX Netherlands B.V.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 1
Investments

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets (323)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets (322)

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets (5,857)

Total Long Term Assets (5,857)

Total Assets (6,179)

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs

Deferred Revenue

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities -

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities -

EQUITY
Common Stock Total (0)

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital (4,620)

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (1,215)

Total Retained Earnings (343)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity (6,179)

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity (6,179)

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity (6,179)

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -OMX Netherlands B.V.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 1

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 1

Operating Income (1)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense (2)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (4)

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income (4)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (4)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -OMX Netherlands Holding B.V.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 78
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets (39,544)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets (39,466)

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets 152,740

Total Long Term Assets 152,740

Total Assets 113,275

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 25
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (3)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 22

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 22

EQUITY
Common Stock Total 24

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital (4,795)

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 89,874

Total Retained Earnings 28,150

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 113,253

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 113,253

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 113,275

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -OMX Netherlands Holding B.V.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 33

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 2

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 35

Operating Income (35)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense (297)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0 .

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Salesof Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (332)

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income (332)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (332)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -OMX Treasury Euro AB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 147
Investments

Total Receivables - Net 15,470

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 143,056

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 158,673

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes

Other Long Term Assets 1,449

Total Long Term Assets 1,449

Total Assets 160,122

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 21,710
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 931

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 22,641

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities - -

Total Liabilities 22,641

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 243,430

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (169,480)

Total Retained Earnings 63,530

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 137,481

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 137,481

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 160,122

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -OMX Treasury Euro AB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr andAmortization 0

Professional and Contract Services (2)

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 148

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 146

Operating Income (146)

Total Interest Income 2,646

Total Interest Expense . O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 2,500

Income Tax Provisions 548

Net Income 1,952

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. 1,952



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -OMX Treasury Euro Holding AB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 397
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets 382,141

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 382,539

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net
Goodwill

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets 243,414

Total Long Term Assets 243,414

Total Assets 625,952

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses -

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 41

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities - 41

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 41

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 699,634

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (71,750)

Total Retained Earnings (1,973)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 625,911

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 625,911

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 625,952

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -OMX Treasury Euro Holding AB

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 0

CorporateServices 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services (2)

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 1

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses (1)

Operating Income 1

Total Interest Income 376

Total Interest Expense (28)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal . O

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 349

Income Tax Provisions 77

Net Income 272

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. 272



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -PerTrac Financial Solutions Hong Kong Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 36
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 520

Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 555

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets -

Total Assets 555

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 7
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases
Other Accrued Liabilities

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 7

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 7

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 539

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) .(1)

Total Retained Earnings 10

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 548

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 548

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 555

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -PerTrac Financial Solutions Hong Kong Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 0

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 0



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 7

Computer Opsand Data Communication 0
Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0

General Administrative and Other (17)

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses (10)

Operating Income 10

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Salesof Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 10

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income 10

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 10



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Quandl, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 714
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 747

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 205

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 1,666

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill 51,944

Other Intangibles 18,810
Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets 33

Total Long Term Assets 70,786

Total Assets 72,453

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccruedExpenses 310
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 78

Deferred Revenue 983

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 500

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 1,871

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 4,985
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 4,985

Total Liabilities 6,855

EQUITY

Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 66,537

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (13)

Total Retained Earnings (926)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 65,597

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 65,597

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 72,453

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Quandl, Inc.

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 209

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 209

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 209



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 348

Marketing and Advertising 31

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services O

Computer Ops and Data Communication 77

Occupancy 15

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 12

Merger Related Expenses Total 649

Total Operating Expenses 1,133

Operating Income (924)

Total Interest Income 2

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (922)

Income Tax Provisions 4

Net Income (926)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. (926)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Scila AB

(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: not in HFM - Equity Investments - not 100% owned



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Shareholder.com B.V.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments

Total Receivables - Net 3

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 1,673

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 1,676

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets

Total Long Term Assets -

Total Assets 1,676

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 54
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 164

Deferred Revenue 5

Current Portion of Long Term Debt

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 25

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 247

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 1



Long Term Liabilities 1

Total Liabilities 248

EQUITY

Common Stock Total

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital -

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (405)

Total Retained Earnings 1,832

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 1,428

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 1,428

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 1,676

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Shareholder.com B.V.
(in thousands, unaudited)

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 28
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 530

Total Revenues 558

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0
Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues . 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 566



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 535

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 36

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 63

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 38

Merger Related Expenses Total (8)

Total Operating Expenses 663

Operating Income (97)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Salesof Entity 18

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (79)

Income Tax Provisions 4

Net Income (83)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (83)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Simplitium Ltd
(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: New entity in 2019 - No data in 2018



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Simplitium Services Ltd
(in thousands, unaudited)

Notes: New entity in 2019 - No data in 2018



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -SMARTS (Asia) Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 663
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net -

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 1,109

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 1,772

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net -

Goodwill -

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 40

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 40

Total Assets 1,812

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 6

SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue O

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 146

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 152

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 104

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 104

Total Liabilities 256

EQUITY

Common Stock Total (270)

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 583

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (533)

Total Retained Earnings 1,775

Proportional Ownership Equity

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 1,556

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity 1,556

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 1,812

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -SMARTS (Asia) Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 427
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 427

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0
Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 427



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 0
Professional and Contract Services 410

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other (26)

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 384

Operating Income 42

Total Interest Income 27

Total Interest Expense O
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 70

Income Tax Provisions 97

Net Income (28)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (28)



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -SMARTS Broker Compliance Pty Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 7,606
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 7,194

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets 75,894

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 90,694

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 6,488
Goodwill l 1,276

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes 83

Other Long Term Assets 18,207

Total Long Term Assets 36,054

Total Assets 126,748

LIABILITIES

Total AP andAccrued Expenses 802
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 2,910

Deferred Revenue 893

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities 2,496

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 7,101

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 168



Long Term Liabilities 168

Total Liabilities 7,269

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 2,487

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (13,389)

Total Retained Earnings 130,381

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 119,479

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 119,479

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 126,748

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -SMARTS Broker Compliance Pty Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues 0

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 0

Market Technology Revenues 72,914
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues . 72,914

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0
Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 72,914



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 7,903

Marketing and Advertising 96
Depr and Amortization 2,255
Professional and Contract Services 9,821

Computer Ops and Data Communication 8,984

Occupancy 571

Regulatory 0

General Administrative and Other (421)

Merger Related Expenses Total 2,537

Total Operating Expenses 31,746

Operating Income 41,168

Total Interest Income 1,198

Total Interest Expense - (0)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 42,366

Income Tax Provisions 12,626

Net Income 29,740

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 29,740



Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -SMARTS Market Surveillance Pty Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 3,633
Investments

Total Receivables - Net 2,826

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets (558)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 5,902

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 6,649
Goodwill -

Other Intangibles
Non Current Deferred Taxes 63

Other Long Term Assets 314

Total Long Term Assets 7,026

Total Assets 12,928

LIABILITIES •

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 110
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 2,291

Deferred Revenue 686

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (315)

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 2,772

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 615
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities 310



Long Term Liabilities 924

Total Liabilities 3,697

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 1,367

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) 4,719

Total Retained Earnings 3,145

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 9,231

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 9,231

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 12,928

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -SMARTS Market Surveillance Pty Ltd

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 12,350
Other Revenues 8,064

Total Revenues 20,414

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 20,414



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 9,378

Marketing and Advertising 20

Depr and Amortization 1,309

Professional and Contract Services 6,039

Computer Ops and Data Communication 1,357

Occupancy 0
Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 725

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 18,829

Operating Income 1,585

Total Interest Income 25

Total Interest Expense . (1)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0
Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 1,609

Income Tax Provisions (25)

Net Income 1,634

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. 1,634



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Sybenetix Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents 267
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 146

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets (4,648)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets (4,236)

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 531
Goodwill

Other Intangibles 18,407
Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets 187

Total Long Term Assets 19,125

Total Assets 14,890

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 147
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs 257

Deferred Revenue 255

Current Portion of Long Term Debt

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities (69)

Current Debt Obligations
Current Liabilities 591

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability 3,497
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities 3,497

Total Liabilities 4,088

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital 18,207

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (761)

Total Retained Earnings (6,645)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity 10,801

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity 10,801

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and
Stockholders Equity 14,890

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Sybenetix Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services O

Market Technology Revenues 1,023
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 1,023

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 1,023



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 818

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization 2,865
Professional and Contract Services 2,413

Computer Ops and Data Communication 28

Occupancy 47
Regulatory 0
General Administrative and Other 122

Merger Related Expenses Total 745

Total Operating Expenses 7,039

Operating Income (6,016)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense (53)
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (6,069)

Income Tax Provisions (536)

Net Income (5,533)

Net (income) expense attributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (5,533)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -TopQ Software Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Equivalents -

Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 381

Current Restricted Cash -

Other Current Assets (4)

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 377

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 19
Goodwill 2,123

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 2,142

Total Assets 2,519

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 3,323
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs

Deferred Revenue 1

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 3,324

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability
Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 3,324

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (196)

Total Retained Earnings (609)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity (805)

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs -

Total Equity (805)

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 2,519

Nasdaq, Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -TopQ Software Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services (1)

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues (1)

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues lessCost of Revenues (1)



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits 6

Marketing and Advertising 80

Depr and Amortization 13
Professional and Contract Services 35

Computer Ops and Data Communication 25

Occupancy 17

Regulatory
General Administrative and Other 4

Merger Related Expenses Total 0

Total Operating Expenses 180

Operating Income (182)

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary . O

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes (182)

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income (182)

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq, Inc. (182)



Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Balance Sheet -Whittaker & Garnier Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31, 2018

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash& Equivalents 3
Investments -

Total Receivables - Net 2,696
Current Restricted Cash

Other Current Assets 6

Margin Deposits & Default Fund -

Total Current Assets 2,705

Long Term Assets:

Total Property and Equipment - Net 6

Goodwill 1,408

Other Intangibles -

Non Current Deferred Taxes -

Other Long Term Assets -

Total Long Term Assets 1,414

Total Assets 4,119

LIABILITIES

Total AP and Accrued Expenses 4,376
SEC 31a Payable to the SEC -

Accrued Personnel Costs -

Deferred Revenue -

Current Portion of Long Term Debt -

Current Portion Capital Leases -

Other Accrued Liabilities -

Current Debt Obligations -

Current Liabilities 4,376

Total Long Term Debt -

Non Current Deferred Tax Liability -

Non-current deferred revenue -

All Other Long Term Liabilities -



Long Term Liabilities -

Total Liabilities 4,376

EQUITY
Common Stock Total -

Common Stock in Treasury Total -

Additional Paid in Capital -

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (180)

Total Retained Earnings (78)

Proportional Ownership Equity -

Total NASDAQ OMX Stockholders' Equity (258)

Non Controlling Interest -

Non Controlling Interest - Unconsolidated Subs

Total Equity (258)

Total Liabilities Non Controlling Interest and

Stockholders Equity 4,119

Nasdaq,Inc.
Unconsolidated Statement of Income -Whittaker & Garnier Limited

(in thousands, unaudited)
Year Ended

December 31,2018

REVENUE

Market Services Revenues O

Corporate Services 0
Global Information Services 48

Market Technology Revenues 0
Other Revenues 0

Total Revenues 48

COST OF REVENUES

Liquidity Rebates 0

Brokerage, Clearance and Exchange Fees 0

Total Cost of Revenues 0

Revenues less Cost of Revenues 48



Operating Expenses:

Compensation and Benefits O

Marketing and Advertising 0

Depr and Amortization (0)
Professional and Contract Services 40

Computer Ops and Data Communication 0

Occupancy 0

Regulatory 0

General Administrative and Other (1)

Merger Related ExpensesTotal 0

Total Operating Expenses 39

Operating Income 10

Total Interest Income 0

Total Interest Expense 0
Dividend and Investment Income - Internal 0

Gain (loss) on sale of strategic initiatives 0
Dividend and Investment Income 0

Income from Unconsolidated Investees - net 0

Gain (loss) foreign currency contracts O

Change in untaxed reserves 0

Debt Conversion Expense 0

IC Income from Unconsolidated Subsidiary 0

Gain (Loss) on Sales of Entity 0

Impairment Loss 0

FX Operating 0

Net Income Before Taxes 10

Income Tax Provisions 0

Net Income 10

Net (income) expenseattributable to noncontrolling interests 0

Net Income attributable to Nasdaq,Inc. 10
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors and Member

Nasdaq GEMX, LLC

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Nasdaq GEMX, LLC which comprise the balance
sheet asof December 31, 2018, and the related statements of income, changesin member's equity and cash flows

for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in conformity

with U.S.generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design, implementation and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free of material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordancewith auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.Those standards require that

we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuranceabout whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements.The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the

financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the

purpose of expressingan opinion on the effectiveness ofthe entity's internal control. Accordingly, we expressno
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Nasdaq GEMX, LLC at December 31,2018, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the

year then ended in conformity with U.S.generally accepted accounting principles.

LLP

June 24, 2019



Nasdaq GEMX, LLC

Balance Sheet
(In Thousands)

December 31,2018

Assets
Receivables, net $ 3,955
Receivable from Nasdaq, Inc. 38,562
Deferred tax asset 26
Other assets 4,850
Total assets $ 47,393

Liabilities and stockholder's equity
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 177
Section 31 feespayable to the SEC 1,046
Other accrued liabilities 186
Total liabilities 1,409

Member's equity:
Total member's equity 45,984
Total liabilities and member's equity $ 47,393

Seeaccompanying notes to thesefinancial statements.
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Nasdaq GEMX, LLC

Statement of Income
(In Thousands)

Year Ended December 31, 2018

Revenues

Transaction services $ 124,381

Trade management services 4,826
Information services 3,398
Other revenue 26

Total revenues 132,631

Cost of revenues
Transaction rebates (100,174)
Brokerage, clearance, and exchange fees (4,162)

Total cost of revenues (104,336)
Revenues less transaction rebates and brokerage, clearance, and exchange fees 28,295

Operating expenses
Compensation and benefits 149
Professional and contract services 400

Computer operations and data communications 130
Occupancy 39
Regulatory fees 515
General, administration, and other 121

Total operating expenses 1,354

Net income before income tax expense 26,941
Provision for income taxes (7,271)
Net income $ 19,670

Seeaccompanying notes to thesefinancial statements.
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Nasdaq GEMX, LLC

Statement of Changes in Member's Equity
(In Thousands)

Year Ended December 31,2018

Balance at December 31,2017 $ 26,314
Net income 19,670

Balance at December 31,2018 $ 45,984

See accompanying notes to these financial statements.
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NasdaqGEMX, LLC

Statement of Cash Flows
(In Thousands)

Year Ended December 31, 2018

Cash flows from operating activities
Net income $ 19,670
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by

operating activities:
Deferred taxes, net (4)
Net change in operating assetsand liabilities:

Receivables, net (538)
Receivable from Nasdaq, Inc. (16,988)
Other assets (1,623)

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 37
Section 31 fees payable to the SEC (326)
Other accrued liabilities (228)

Net cash provided by operating activities -

Net change in cash and cash equivalents -

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period -

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ -

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Cash paid during the year:
Income taxes, to Nasdaq, Inc. $ 7,275
Interest $ -

See accompanying notes to these financial statements.
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Nasdaq GEMX, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2018

1.Nature of Operations

Nasdaq GEMX, LLC ("GEMX", the "Exchange" or "we"), formerly known as ISE Gemini, LLC,
is a wholly-owned subsidiary of International Securities Exchange Holdings, Inc.("ISE Holdings"
or the "Parent"). ISE Holdings is the sole member of the Exchange and its liability is limited to
the balance of the capital account. ISE Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of U.S.Exchange
Holdings, Inc.which is a wholly owned subsidiary of Nasdaq, Inc. ("Nasdaq").On June 30, 2016,
U.S.Exchange Holdings, Inc. was acquired by Nasdaq.

The Exchange is a fully electronic exchange for equity and index options and related services
utilizing a market structure which combines the efficiencies of electronic trading with auction
market principles. The Exchange provides facilities for the trading of equity option and index
option products for its members. GEMX received regulatory approval to become a national
securities exchange in July 2013, and formally commenced trading in August 2013. As a Self-
Regulatory Organization ("SRO"),GEMX is committed to advancing market integrity through the
enforcement of the Securities and Exchange Commission's ("SEC") Federal Securities Laws and
Exchange Rules.

GEMX is subject to regulatory oversight by the SEC.

2.Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States ("U.S. GAAP"), as codified in the Accounting Standards Codification
("ASC") and set forth by the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB").

The accompanying financial statements reflect all adjustments which are, in the opinion of
management, necessary for a fair statement of the results for the period presented. These
adjustments are of a normal recurring nature.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the Exchange's financial statements in conformity with U.S.GAAP, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts and the

6



ISE Gemini, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2.Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

disclosures of contingent amounts in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Receivables, Net

The Exchange's receivables are primarily related to monthly transaction fees. Receivables are
shown net of reserves for uncollectible accounts. The reserve for uncollectible accounts is
maintained at a level that management believes to be sufficient to absorb estimated losses in the
accounts receivable portfolio. The reserve is increased by the provision for bad debts which is
charged against operating results and decreased by the amount of charge-offs, net of recoveries.

The amount chargedagainst operating results is based on several factors including, but not limited
to, a continuous assessment of the collectability of each account, the length of time a receivable is
past due and the Exchange's historical experience with the particular customer. In circumstances
where a specific customer's inability to meet its financial obligations is known (i.e.,bankruptcy
filings), GEMX records a specific provision for bad debts against amounts due to reduce the
receivable to the amount we reasonably believe will be collected. Due to changing economic,
business and market conditions, the Exchange reviews the reserve for uncollectible accounts

monthly and makes changes to the reserve through the provision for bad debts as appropriate. If
circumstances change (i.e.,higher than expected defaults or an unexpected material adverse
change in a major customer's ability to pay), the Exchange's estimates of recoverability could be
reduced by a material amount. There was no reserve netted against receivables on the Balance
Sheet at December 31,2018.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

On January 1,2018, we adopted Topic 606 using the full retrospective method. The adoption of
Topic 606 did not have a material impact on our financial statements at the time of adoption or in
any prior reporting period.

Contract Balances

Substantially all our revenues are considered to be revenues from contracts with customers. The
related accounts receivable balances are recorded in the Balance Sheet as Receivables, net as of
December 31,2018. We do not have obligations for warranties, returns or refunds to customers.

7



ISE Gemini, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2.Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

For the majority of our contracts with our customers, our performance obligations are short-term
in nature and there is no significant variable consideration. We do not have revenues recognized
from performance obligations that were satisfied in prior periods. Certain judgments andestimates
were used in the identification and timing of satisfaction of performance obligations and the related
allocation of transaction price are discussed below. We believe that these represent a faithful
depiction of the transfer of services to our customers.

Transaction Services

Transaction-based trading includes equity derivative trading revenues.GEMX charges transaction
fees for trades executed on the exchange, as well as on orders that are routed to and executed on
other market venues. Transaction fees are based on trading volumes for trades executed on the

exchange. GEMX satisfies its performance obligation for trading services upon the execution of a
customer trade, as trading transactions are substantially complete when they are executed and we
have no further obligation to the customer at that time. Transaction-based trading fees can be
variable and are based on trade volume tiered discounts. Transaction revenues, as well asany tiered

volume discounts, are calculated and billed monthly in accordance with our published fee
schedules.We also pay liquidity payments to customers based on our published fee schedules.We

use these payments to improve the liquidity on our markets and therefore recognize those payments
as a cost of revenue.

For equity derivative trading, we credit a portion of the per shareexecution charge to the market
participant that provides the liquidity. We record these credits as transaction rebates that are
included in transaction-based expense in the Statement of Income. These transaction rebates are
paid on a monthly basis and the amounts due are included in Accounts payable and accrued
expenses in the Balance Sheet.

GEMX pays Section 31 fees to the SEC for supervision and regulation of securities markets.We
pass these costs along to our customers through our equity derivative trading fees. We collect the
fees as a pass-through charge from organizations executing eligible trades on our exchange and
we recognize these amounts in transaction-based expenses when incurred. Since the amount
recorded as revenues is equal to the amount recorded as transaction-based expenses,there is no
impact on our revenues less transaction-based expenses.

Under our Limitation of Liability Rule and procedures,we may, subject to certain caps, provide
compensation for lossesdirectly resulting from the systems' actual failure to correctly process an

8



ISE Gemini, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2.Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

order, quote, message or other data into our platform. We do not record a liability for any potential
claims that may be submitted under the Limitation of Liability Rule unlessthey meet the provisions
required in accordancewith U.S.GAAP. As such, losses arising as a result of the rule are accrued
and charged to expense only if the loss is probable and estimable.

Trade Management Services

We provide market participants with a wide variety of altematives for connecting to and accessing
our markets for a fee.These participants are charged monthly fees for connectivity and support in
accordance with our published fee schedules.These fees are recognized on a monthly basis when
the performance obligation is met. Revenues for providing access to our markets, communication
services and monthly exchange membership and registration fees are recognized on a monthly
basis as the service is provided.

Information Services

Information services revenues are eamed from the sale of the Exchange's trade and quote

information through the Options Price Reporting Authority, LLC ("OPRA"). The Exchange earns
a portion of OPRA's net income based on its pro rata shareof industry volume.OPRA revenue is
recorded monthly on a trade date basis.

The Exchange also collects, processes,and creates information andeams revenuesas a distributor
of its own data, as well as select third-party content. The Exchange provides varying levels of
quote and trade information to market participants and to data distributors, who in turn sell
subscriptions for this information to the public. The Exchange earns revenues primarily based on
the number of data subscribers and distributors of its data. These revenues are charged and

recognized on a monthly or quarterly basis when earned.

Other revenue

Other revenue include fines from parties that are members of the Exchange. Fines are recognized
as they are assessedto the member.

Income Taxes

The Exchange's operating results are included in the consolidated federal income tax retum and
certain state income tax retums filed by Nasdag. The Exchange uses the assetand liability method

9



ISE Gemini, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2.Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

to provide income taxes on all transactions recorded in its financial statements.Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are determined based on differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts and the tax basis of existing assets and liabilities (i.e.,temporary differences) and are
measured at the enacted rates that are expected to be in effect when these differences are realized.
If necessary,a valuation allowance is established to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount that
is more likely than not to be realized.

In order to recognize and measure unrecognized tax benefits, the Exchange determines whether a
tax position is more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon examination of Nasdaq, including
resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits of the
position. Once it is determined that a position meets the recognition thresholds, the position is
measured to determine the amount of benefit to be recognized for the portion of its share in the
consolidated financial statements. Interest and penalties related to income tax matters are
recognized in the Provisionfor income taxes on the Statement of Income.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

For the year ended December 31, 2018, the Exchange has not adopted any new accounting
pronouncements that had a material impact on its financial statements.

In August 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-13, "Disclosure Framework - Changes to the
Disclosure Requirements for Fair Value Measurement", which modifies the disclosure
requirements on fair value measurements by removing certain disclosure requirements related to
the fair value hierarchy, modifying existing disclosure requirements related to measurement
uncertainty, and adding new requirements, mainly for Level 3 fair value measurements. The
Exchange early adoptedthis standard as of July 1,2018 on a prospective basis. The Exchange has
assessed the impact and determined the adoption of this standard has no impact on the financial
statements of the Exchange.

In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-13, "Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial
Instruments" which changes the impairment model for certain financial instruments. The new
model is a forward looking expected lossmodel andwill apply to financial assets subject to credit
lossesandmeasured at amortized cost and certain off-balance sheet credit exposures.This includes
loans, held-to-maturity debt securities, loan commitments, financial guarantees and net
investments in leases,as well as trade receivables. For available-for-sale debt securities with
unrealized losses,credit losses will be measured in a manner similar to today, except that the losses

will be recognized as allowances rather than reductions in the amortized cost of the securities. The
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ISE Gemini, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2.Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Exchange will adopt this standard on January 1,2020. We are currently assessing the impact that
this standard will have on our financial statements.

3.Related-Party Transactions

GEMX engages in related party transactions with the Parent and its affiliates. Third party revenues
earned by GEMX are collected on its behalf by the Parent resulting in receivables from affiliated
companies. Additionally, expenses incurred by GEMX are settled on its behalf by the Parent or
the Parent's other wholly-owned subsidiaries and allocated through intercompany charges
resulting in payables to affiliated companies.

GEMX, its Parent, andaffiliates share certain services suchas accounting, finance, legal, and other

administrative support. Expenses related to these shared services are allocated to the Exchange
and its affiliates through intercompany charges based on an allocation model. These expenses
represent amounts related to the Exchange's proportionate share of each expense incurred.
Expenses allocated to the Exchange totaled $0.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2018,
andare included in General, administration, and other on the Statement of Income.

The Exchange incurs expenses relating to equities and options contracts routed to other external
and internal venues on behalf of the Exchange by NES, a routing broker-dealer subsidiary of the
Parent, resulting in payables to affiliated companies. The Exchange also earns transaction and
access fees from NES for equities and options contracts routed to GEMX, resulting in amounts
receivable from affiliated companies. GEMX assessed $1.0 million in transaction and access fees
to NES for options contracts routed to GEMX.

On June 30, 2016, GEMX entered into a Regulatory Services Agreement ("RSA") with Nasdaq
BX, Inc. ("BX"), The Nasdaq Stock Market LLC ("EXCH"), Nasdaq PHLX LLC ("PHLX"),
Nasdaq ISE, LLC ("ISEL"), and Nasdaq MRX, LLC ("MRX") that allows one SRO to use the
regulatory services of another SRO and its staff. Services are provided without cost or expense to
the individual SRO.

For theyear endedDecember 31,2018, occupancy expense totaled $39 thousand,which represents
a corporate allocation from PHLX for PHLX office space used by the Exchange's employees. This
amount represents an allocation of various occupancy expenses, including rent expense from leases
and is included in Occupancy expense on the Statement of Income.
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ISE Gemini, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

3.Related-Party Transactions (continued)

At December 31,2018, $38.6million remained in Receivablefrom Nasdaq, Inc. All affiliates are

ultimately wholly-owned by Nasdaq. It is the intent and ability of management to settle all
intercompany balancesbetweenNasdaq and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, such asthe Exchange,
on a net basis, asNasdaq serves as the master financing entity for all wholly-owned subsidiaries.
In addition, all intercompany transactions are guaranteed by Nasdaq and are settled in accordance
with Nasdaq's intercompany settlement policy. In 2018, the Exchange did not settle any
intercompany balances.The Exchange records all transactions to and from affiliates, including tax,
subject to the netting arrangement (Services Agreement) into a single account.

4.Income Taxes

The Exchange's operating results are included in the federal, state and local income tax returns
filed by Nasdaq.For income tax purposes, the Exchange is disregardedas an entity separate from
its indirect owner, Nasdaq, pursuant to U.S.Income Tax Regulations Sec.301.7701-3(b)(1)(ii).

As a single-member LLC, the Exchange computes its provision for income taxes by applying the
ISE Holdings or Nasdaq rate (as applicable) to the Exchange's own taxable income. With respect
to each taxable period, Nasdaq shall pay to and has the right to receive from the Exchange an
amount based on the Exchange's stand-alone operating results using the tax rate applicable to

Nasdaq or ISE Holdings (whoever is the head filer in the applicable jurisdiction where the
Exchange files).

The Tax Cuts andJobsAct was enacted on December 22, 2017 and was effective January 1,2018.

The new legislation contains several key provisions, including a reduction of the U.S.corporate
income tax rate from 35% to 21%.The Exchange was required to remeasure all our U.S.deferred
tax assets and liabilities as of December 22, 2017 and recorded the impact of such remeasurement
in our 2017 financial statements.For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Exchange recorded
an increase to tax expense of $10 thousand, all of which reflects the estimated impact associated
with the remeasurement of the net deferred tax asset at the lower U.S.federal corporate income
tax rate. The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act also imposes a transition tax on unremitted aggregate

accumulated earnings of non-U.S. subsidiaries. The Exchange is not subject to the transition tax.

SAB 118 has provided guidance which allows us to record provisional amounts during a
measurement period not to extend beyond one year of the enactment date.As of December 31,
2018, the provisional estimate of the effects of the new legislation hasbeen finalized.
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ISE Gemini, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

4.Income Taxes (continued)

The Exchange's income tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2018, consists of the
following amounts (in thousands):

Current:

Federal $ 5,214
State and local 2,061

Total current income taxes 7,275

Deferred:

Federal (4)
State and local -

Total deferred income taxes (4)

Total provision for income taxes $ 7,271

As of December 31, 2018, the net deferred tax asset balance is $26 thousand. This amount

primarily relates to organizational and start-up expenses. As it is more likely than not that the
deferred tax asset will be utilized in later years, no valuation allowance is required.

A reconciliation of the U.S.federal statutory rate to the Exchange's effective tax rate for the year
ended December 31, 2018, is as follows:

Reconciliationof statutory U.S.federal incometax rates:
Federal 21.0%
State taxes 6.0
Effective tax rate 27.0%

As of December 31, 2018, the Exchange has recorded unrecognized tax benefits of $165 thousand.
The Exchange recorded $8 thousand in interest related to income taxes for the year ended

December 31,2018. The Exchange accrued $17 thousand as of December 31,2018 for interest.

For periods after June 30, 2016, the Exchange's operating results are included in the consolidated
federal income tax returns and applicable state and local income tax returns filed by Nasdaq.For
periods prior to June 30, 2016, the Exchange's operating results were included in the federal and
state and local returns filed by U.S.Exchange Holdings, Inc. ("UES"). Nasdaq's 2017 federal and
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ISE Gemini, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

4.Income Taxes (continued)

state income tax returns are subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") and
respective tax authorities. UES federal income tax returns for years 2012 through 2016 are
currently under examination by the IRS and subject to examination for year 2017.UES state and
local tax returns are currently under examination for the years 2012 through 2016, and subject to
examination for 2017.

5.Commitments and Contingencies

Regulatory Matters

SROs in the securities industry are an essential component of the regulatory structure of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934(the "Exchange Act"), for providing fair andorderly markets and
protecting investors. The Exchange Act and the rules thereunder impose on the SROs many
regulatory and operational responsibilities, including the day-to-day responsibilities for market
and broker-dealer oversight. In general, an SRO is responsible for regulating its members through
the adoption and enforcement of rules and regulations governing the business conduct of its
members. A Regulatory Services Agreement exists between GEMX, PHLX, EXCH, BX, ISEL,
and MRX that allows one SRO to use the services of another SRO and its staff. Services are

provided without cost or expense to the individual SRO.

The Exchange is subject to SEC oversight, as prescribed by the Exchange Act, including periodic

and special examinations by the SEC.The Exchange is also potentially subject to regulatory or
legal action by the SEC or other interested parties at any time in connection with alleged regulatory
violations. The Exchange is also subject to Section 17ofthe Exchange Act, which imposesrecord-

keeping requirements, including the requirement to make records available to the SEC for
examination. The Exchange has been subject to a number of routine reviews and inspections by
the SEC or other third parties in the ordinary course. To the extent such actions or reviews and
inspections result in regulatory or other changes, the Exchange may be required to modify the
manner in which the Exchange conducts its business,which may adversely affect its business.

The Financial Industry Regulatory Authority ("FINRA") provides regulatory services to the
markets operated or regulated by the Exchange, including the regulation of trading activity and
surveillance and investigative functions. We have a limited direct regulatory role in conducting
real-time market monitoring, certain options surveillance, rulemaking and some membership
functions through NASDAQ's MarketWatch department. The Exchange refers suspicious trading
behavior discovered by its regulatory staff and all other employees of the markets operated or
regulated by the Exchange to FINRA for further investigation.
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ISE Gemini, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

5.Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

Under our Limitation of Liability Rule and procedures, the Exchange, subject to certain caps,
provides compensation for losses directly resulting from the trading systems' actual failure to
correctly process an order, quote, message or other data into our platform. The Exchange does not
record a liability for any potential claims that may be submitted under the Limitation of Liability
Rule unless they meet the provisions required in accordance with U.S.GAAP. As such, losses
arising as a result of the rule are accrued and charged to expense only if the loss is probable and
estimable.

General Litigation

GEMX may be involved in litigation arising in the normal course of business.GEMX is not a party
to any litigation that management believes could have a material adverse effect on GEMX's
business, financial condition, or operating results. Consequently, no legal reserve has been
recorded or is deemed necessary as of December 31, 2018.

6.Risks and Uncertainties

The Exchange's market participants operate in a highly regulated industry. The SEC and other
regulatory authorities could impose regulatory changes that could adversely impact the ability of
its market participants to use its markets. Regulatory changes by the SEC or other regulatory
authorities could result in the lossof a significant number of market participants or a reduction in
trading activity on the exchange.

The markets in which GEMX competes are characterized by rapidly changing technology,
evolving industry standards, frequent enhancements to existing products and services, the adoption
of new services and products and changing customer demands.The Exchange may not be able to
keep up with rapid technological and other competitive changes affecting its industry. For
example, GEMX must continue to enhance its electronic trading platforms to remain competitive,
and its business will be negatively affected if its electronic trading platforms fail to function as
expected. If GEMX is unable to develop its electronic trading platforms to include other products
and markets, or if its electronic trading platforms do not have the required functionality,
performance, capacity, reliability and speed required by its business, as well as by its customers,
it may not be able to compete successfully. Further, GEMX's failure to anticipate or respond
adequately to changes in technology andcustomer preferences, or any significant delays in product
development efforts, could have a material adverse effect on its business, financial condition and
operating results.
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ISE Gemini, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

6.Risks and Uncertainties (continued)

GEMX is exposed to credit risk related to transaction, access,and market data services that are
billed to customers on a monthly basis, in arrears. GEMX's potential exposure to credit losses on
these transactions is represented in the Receivables, net balance on the Balance Sheet. GEMX's
customers are financial institutions whose ability to satisfy their contractual obligations may be
impacted by volatile securities markets. On an ongoing basis, management reviews and evaluates
changes in the status of the counterparty's creditworthiness. Credit lossessuch as those described
above could adversely affect GEMX's financial position and results of operations.

GEMX's business is subject to extensive regulation. Under current U.S.federal securities laws,
changes in the rules and operations of its markets, including its pricing structure, must be reviewed
and in many cases explicitly approved by the SEC. The SEC may approve, disapprove, or
recommend changes to proposals that GEMX submits. In addition, the SEC may delay either the
approval process or the initiation ofthe public comment process.Any delay in approving changes,
or the altering of any proposed change, could have an adverse effect on GEMX's business,
financial condition and operating results. GEMX must compete with other exchanges that may
have lower regulation and surveillance costs than it. There is a risk that trading will shift to
exchanges that charge lower fees because,among other reasons,they spend significantly less on
regulation.

In 2016, the SEC approved a plan to establish a market-wide consolidated audit trail ("CAT") to
improve regulators' ability to monitor trading activity. In addition to increased regulatory
obligations, implementation of a consolidated audit trail could result in significant additional
expenditures, including to implement any new technology to meet any plan's requirements.
Creating CAT has required the development and implementation of complex and costly
technology. This development effort hasbeen funded by the SROs(including GEMX) in exchange
for promissory notes that GEMX expects to be repaid at such time that the SEC approves the
assessment of fees for the funding of CAT. The SEC could determine not to approve the
assessment of such fees in which case some or all of the promissory notes would not be repaid. In
addition, the ongoing failure to timely launch or properly operate suchtechnology exposesGEMX
and other exchanges to SEC fines. GEMX, in conjunction with all other national securities
exchanges,has funded CAT NMS, LLC which shall create, implement, and maintain the CAT. At
December 31,2018, GEMX holds $2.9million in promissory notes from CAT MNS, LLC and the
amount due is included in Other assets on the Balance Sheet.
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ISE Gemini, LLC

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

7.Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Exchange's financial assets and financial liabilities are recorded at fair value or at amounts

that approximate fair value.The carrying amounts reported on the Balance Sheet for Receivables,
net and Receivablefrom Nasdaq, Inc. approximate fair value due to the short term nature of these
assets.The Company's liabilities, which include Accountspayable andaccruedexpenses, Section
31 payable to the SEC and Other accrued liabilities, are reported at their contractual amounts,
which approximate fair value.

8.Subsequent Events

The Exchange has evaluated subsequent events through June 24, 2019, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued, and has determined that there are no known events that

require disclosure in the financial statements or accompanying notes in accordance with ASC 855,
Subsequent Events.
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